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USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00pm.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

PO Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 50¢ per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of GST.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
PO Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or over
the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshops Limited
Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.
Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.
New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice

facility are also available on the website
wWww.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

29 June 2007

Williamson, Dean Ashley, flying instructor, 400 State
Highway 1, Whangarei, at 3.29pm.

13 July 2007

Brook, Andrew David, sclf-employed builder, 2/132
Glengarry Road, Glen Eden, Auckland, at 1.45pm.
Curtis-Serjeant, Peter Muri, stable hand, 28 Duke Street,
Cambridge, at 3.10pm.

Fraser, Kathleen Ann, student, 34 Lawn Road, RD 2,
Hastings, at 1.57pm.

Gibson, Symon Tessa, dairy farm assistant, 37 Telfer Road,
RD 4, Otorohanga, at 12.30pm.

McDonald, Trudy Ann, parent, 179 Colgan Street,
Te Awamutu, at 1.30pm.

Meredith, Lukas Darcey, unemployed, 118 Barnaby Road,
Tuakau, Auckland, at 2.33pm.

Rota, Awatapu Joshua, unemployed, 909A Cameron
Road, Papamoa, at 1.43pm.

Stevens, Ross Alan, storeman, 89 Centennial Avenue,
Helensburgh, Dunedin, at 12.27pm.

16 July 2007

Aranga, Mark David Henry, unemployed, 20 Miller
Street, Rotorua, at 1.25pm.

Auelua, Luke Edward, sales representative, 21 Huber
Street, Manurewa, Auckland, at 11.25am.

Bishop, Jacqueline Helen, sales assistant, 220B Waterloo
Road, Lower Hutt, at 1.47pm.

Brogan, Paul, roofer, 2 Farmhouse Lane, St Johns,
Auckland, at 11.48am.

Cooper, John Norman, maintenance person, Cambridge
Motor Park, Scott Street, Cambridge, at 3.45pm.

Henry, Tunisia Thomas, security assistant, 17 Wilson
Crescent, Palmerston North, at 10.14am.

Hitchens, Luke Alan, farmhand, 2739 State Highway 29,
RD 3, Matamata, at 1.15pm.

Keen, Paul Allan, self-employed lawn mower, 220B
Waterloo Road, Lower Hutt, at 1.47pm.

McKenzie, Kevin  Phillip, company  director,
and McKenzie, Kathryn Mary, company shareholder,
14 Duna Place, Palmerston North, at 10.17am.

Mohi Tupaea, Joe Moses, sickness beneficiary, 26A Gibson
Street, Castlecliff, Wanganui, at 12.05pm.

Noble, Sharlene Bernadette, unemployed, 2 Tuahu Place,
Waitara, at 10.16am.

Pomana, Andrew Te-Au, 9 Lendic Avenue, Henderson,
Auckland, at 2.45pm.

Shields, Kain Desmond, driver, 13 Fawcett Road,
Laingholm, Auckland, at 1.00pm.

Simpson, Mark Clifford, company director, 7 Hunia
Terrace, Himatangi Beach, Manawatu, at 10.08am.

Stone, Terry Shane, not employed, at 9.00am.

Te Moni, Wimaruki Dion Darrin, unemployed truck

driver, 1/179 Mt Wellington Highway, Mt Wellington,
Auckland, at 11.37am.

Te Rure, Katherine Margaret, mother, 15 Sea Vista
Drive, Pukerua Bay, Porirua, Wellington, at 1.49pm.
Walker, Basil Walter, 205 Peninsula Road, Kelvin
Heights, Queenstown, at 10.55am.

Woodman, Jason Mark, self-employed builder, 21 Turakina
Street, Palmerston North, at 10.25am.

17 July 2007

Brewer, Virginia May, secretary, 14 Haven Grove,
Naenae, Lower Hutt, at 2.24pm.

Browne, Hanz William Micheal, beneficiary, 4 Koromiko
Avenue, Hawera, at 1.50pm.

Hollis, Forli, beneficiary, 40 Munro Street, Gisborne, at
9.45am.

Holmes, Jonathon Paul, dairy assistant, 133 Robertson
Road, RD 3, Otautau, at 1.50pm.

Rata, Mane James, invalid beneficiary, 66/134 Dixon
Street, Te Aro, Wellington, at 11.46am.

Trotter, Shirley May, retired, 25 Aldona Place, Fairview
Downs, Hamilton, at 12.40pm.



26 JULY 2007

Turner, Tara Marie, home executive, 66 Jervois Street,
Dargaville, at 9.00am.

18 July 2007

Alualu, Siala, agricultural contractor, 24 Emeralda Road,
Avondale, Auckland, at 10.35am.

Armstrong, Stephen David, sales manager, 31 Karen
Crescent, Dinsdale, Hamilton, at 12.50pm.

Black, Annette May, company director, 4/76 St Andrews
Road, Epsom, Auckland, at 11.08am.

Chaytor, Warren John, takeaway food operator, 42 Donald
Street, Stanmore Bay, Whangaparaoa, at 10.42am.

Gadd, Martyn Leslie, cleaner, 515 Waiterimu Road, RD 4,
Ohinewali, at 12.45pm.

Hahipene, Lewis, builder, 100 Stanmore Bay Road,
Whangaparaoa, Auckland, at 10.13am.

Hawthorne, Catrina Yvonne, 81 Chichester Drive,
Papakura, Auckland, at 10.38am.

Hoskin, Debbie Anne, unemployed, 45A Rimu Street, Gate
Pa, Tauranga, at 9.13am.

Kolomatangi, Stephen, 43 Omana Avenue, Papatoetoe,
Auckland, at 11.34am.

Krishnapillai, Navaranjini, 1/788 New North Road,
Mt Albert, Auckland, at 10.50am.

Krtolica, Vojislav, at 11.03am.

Lovejoy, Cassandra Fern, checkout operator, 137 Hokio
Sand Road, Levin, at 11.30am.

Magele, Fili Mapuapuaga, unemployed, 2122 State
Highway 2, Te Puke, at 9.35am.

Pleydell, Derek Rex, 81 Chichester Road, Papakura,
Auckland, at 10.22am.

Pleydell, Janice Margaret, at 10.20am.

Powell, Christine Maria, mother, 6 May Street, Gonville,
Wanganui, at 12.50pm.

Proctor, Brett Roy, 1/36 Opaheke Road, Papakura,
Auckland, at 10.43am.

Ratumu, Sharlene Siavalua, customer services, 18 King
Street, Grey Lynn, Auckland, at 12.00 midday.

Ratumu, Julian, storeman, at 11.56am.

Rickerby, Dean Bruce, unemployed, 26A Reeve Street,
Levin, at 1.50pm.

Riley, Martin, floor layer, and Riley, Barbara, student,
21A Mace Terrace, Oakura, New Plymouth, at 11.45am.
Stanford, Michelle Caroline, mother, 16A Waterview
Road West, Takanini, South Auckland, at 12.14pm.
Takuira, Awhina Katerina Alice, beneficiary, 13 Park
Road, Rotorua, at 1.45pm.

Tattley, Sarah Trudy, trade sales representative, 378
Tangiora Avenue, Whangapoua, Coromandel, at 12.55pm.
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Trembath, Ryan Lawrence, turf manager, 445 Ngatarawa
Road, RD 5, Hastings, at 1.10pm.

19 July 2007

Baty, Shellie Marie, duty manager, 28 Hanlon Road, RD 4,
Ashhurst, at 2.20pm.

Clark, Alisdair Struan, farmer, 135 Pakipaki Road,
Pakipaki, Hastings, at 10.32am.

Dodd, Corey Duane, unemployed, 85 Rukutai Street,
Orakei, Auckland, at 11.38am.

Dorrian, Ross Allan, beneficiary, 14 St Andrews Drive,
Tokoroa, at 10.56am.

Gage, Joseph John, unemployed, 84 Waughs Road,
Feilding, at 12.42pm.

Hanara, Leroy Pene, driver, 8 Barnard Avenue, Maraenui,
Napier, at 10.30am.

Hina, Arani Te Waiwhakauru, mother, 7 Wakelin Place,
Redwood, Christchurch, at 1.25pm.

McGinty, Paul Bob, self-employed, at 10.19am.
Mosley, Paul, 37 Litchfield Crescent, Napier, at 10.34am.

O’Mara, Mirian Linley, solo mother, 127 Auckland Road,
Greenmeadows, Napier, at 10.36am.

Robinson, Alistar Wayne, 1405 Jubilee Street, Hastings, at
10.21am.

Rostron, Susan Patricia, employment consultant,
46 Bodmin Terrace, Camborne, Porirua, Wellington, at
11.32am.

Scott, Jan Marie, 164 Seaview Road, New Brighton,
Christchurch, at 9.43am.

Spark, Edith-Donna Ora, mother, 38 Raleigh Street,
Palmerston North, at 12.41pm.

Wackrow, Ruth Maureen, chef, | Murray Place, Kaiapoi,
at 3.35pm.

Woodcock, Michael Deane, grocery assistant, 84B Cook
Street, Hamilton East, Hamilton, at 1.25pm.

20 July 2007

Greenem, Mark Walter, unemployed, 74 Pitt Street,
Wanganui, at 11.30am.

Hamel, Debbie Florence, team leader, 1/102A Queenspark
Drive, Christchurch, at 12.05pm.

Keates, Andrew Mark, sprinkler fitter, 75 Glengarry Road,
Glen Eden, Auckland, at 10.45am.
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and  Trustee  Service, Private Bag
4714, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Website:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

ba5085

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

United Tractors Limited
Notice of Ceasing to Act as Receiver and Manager
Pursuant to Section 29 of the Receiverships Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as from 10 July 2007, we,
Kenneth Peter Brown and Sheree Ann Hart, have ceased

to act as joint receivers and managers of United Tractors
Limited.

Dated this 10th day of July 2007.
KENNETH PETER BROWN.
Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, PO Box 13380, Tauranga.

ar5093
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Braemar Lodge 2004 Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

We, Michael Peter Stiassny and Brendon James Gibson,

hereby give notice that on 19 July 2007, we were appointed

joint and several receivers and managers of the assets and
undertakings of Braemar Lodge 2004 Limited pursuant to

a general security agreement dated the 13th day of March

2006.

Short Description of Property Charged Under the General
Security Agreement: All assets and undertakings of the
company.

The Office of the Receivers and Managers is at: Ferrier
Hodgson & Co, Level 16, Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street,
Auckland.

M. P. STIASSNY and B. J. GIBSON, Joint Receivers and

Managers.

Enquiries to: Mark McGinley.

Note: If any creditor claims a security interest over any

assets of the above-named company, please provide details

to the receivers and managers forthwith.
ar5043
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Leisureworld Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993

We, Michael Peter Stiassny and Brendon James Gibson,

hereby give notice that on 20 July 2007, we were appointed

joint and several receivers and managers of the assets and
undertakings of Leisureworld Limited pursuant to general
security agreements dated the 2nd day of October 2006 and

the 2nd day of February 2006.

Short Description of Property Charged Under the General
Security Agreement: All assets and undertakings of the
company.

The Office of the Receivers and Managers is at: Ferrier
Hodgson & Co, Level 16, Tower Centre, 45 Queen Street,
Auckland.

M. P. STIASSNY and B. J. GIBSON, Joint Receivers and

Managers.

Enquiries to: Jos Donaghy.

Note: If any creditor claims a security interest over any

assets of the above-named company, please provide details

to the receivers and managers forthwith.
ar5125

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee advises the following adjudications on
the date and times below:
19 July 2007

Commercial Flooring Contractors Limited (in liquidation)
at 10.46am.

Sunder Services Limited (in liquidation) at 11.01am.
The Pipi Foundation (in liquidation) at 10.59am.

Address of Liquidator:

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and  Trustee  Service, Private Bag
4714, Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Website:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
al5077

19 July 2007
DSK Limited at 10.51am.

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: C/o Rodewald Hart Brown Limited,
127 Durham Street (PO Box 13380), Tauranga. Telephone:
(07) 571 6280. Website: www.rhb.co.nz

al5091

Effective Business Transformation Limited and
Phones Are Us Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were
appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on
the date and times below:

17 July 2007

Effective Business Transformation Limited at 10.00am.
Phones Are Us Limited at 11.00am.

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Addresses of Liquidators: C/o Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, 127 Durham Street (PO Box 13380), Tauranga.
Telephone: (07) 571 6280. Website: www.rhb.co.nz

Note: These liquidations are solvent voluntary liquidations.
al5092

DSK Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Robert James Neilson were
appointed joint and several liquidators of the company on
the date and time below:

F J Catering Limited (struck off and in liquidation)
and Diamondchopsticks Catering Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

David Stuart Vance and Barry Phillip Jordan, chartered
accountants, were appointed liquidators jointly and severally
of the companies by the High Court at Wellington on the date
and times below:

9 July 2007

F J Catering Limited (struck off and in liquidation) at
10.16am.

Diamondchopsticks Catering Limited (in liquidation) at
10.18am.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed 6 August 2007, as the last day for
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their
claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Enquiries for information relating to the liquidations may
be made to Robin Crimp at PPB McCallum Petterson, Level
8, The Todd Building, 95 Customhouse Quay (PO Box
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3156), Wellington. Telephone: (04)499 7796. Facsimile:
(04) 499 7784.

DAVID STUART VANCE, Liquidator.
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect of
the above-named companies should provide details to the

liquidators urgently.
al4975
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MLH Engineers Limited (struck off and in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Henry David Levin, insolvency specialist, and Barry Phillip
Jordan, chartered accountant, were appointed liquidators
jointly and severally of MLH Engineers Limited (struck off
and in liquidation) on 12 July 2007 at 10.12am, by the High
Court at Auckland.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed 9 August 2007, as the last day for
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their
claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Tania Watson at PPB McCallum Petterson,
Level 11, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6916, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile:
(09) 336 0010.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the company should provide details to the liquidators
urgently.

al5007

All Star Cars (Lincoln Road) Limited (struck off
and in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Henry David Levin, insolvency specialist, and Barry Phillip
Jordan, chartered accountant, were appointed liquidators
jointly and severally of All Star Cars (Lincoln Road)
Limited (struck off and in liquidation) on 19 July 2007 at
10.53am, by the High Court at Napier.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed 16 August 2007, as the last day
for creditors to make their claims and establish any priority
their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Tania Watson at PPB McCallum Petterson,
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Level 11, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6916, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile:
(09) 336 0010.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect

of the above-named company should provide details to the

liquidators urgently.
al5068

Teamm Decorators Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Henry David Levin, insolvency specialist, and Barry Phillip
Jordan, chartered accountant, were appointed liquidators
jointly and severally of Teamm Decorators Limited
(in liquidation) on 19 July 2007 at 10.24am, by the High
Court at Auckland.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed 16 August 2007, as the last day
for creditors to make their claims and establish any priority
their claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.

General Notes

Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Tania Watson at PPB McCallum Petterson,
Level 11, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6916, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile:
(09) 336 0010.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the above-named company should provide details to the

liquidators urgently.
al5069

Phrudan Holdings Limited (in receivership and
in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Henry David Levin, insolvency specialist, and David Stuart
Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed liquidators
jointly and severally of Phrudan Holdings Limited
(in receivership and in liquidation) on 12 July 2007 at
10.17am, by the High Court at Auckland.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to
creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims

The liquidators have fixed 9 August 2007, as the last day for
creditors to make their claims and establish any priority their
claims may have.

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit

of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that
distribution.
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General Notes

Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation may
be made to Jennifer Ji at PPB McCallum Petterson,
Level 11, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street,
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6916, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile:
(09) 336 0010.

HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator.

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect
of the company should provide details to the liquidators

urgently.
al5006

White Coast Holdings Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993

I, David William Peter McCone, hereby give notice that, for
the purposes of winding up a non-trading company and
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993,
I was appointed as liquidator of White Coast Holdings
Limited with effect from 6 July 2007.

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

The directors have resolved that the company was solvent
prior to my appointment and therefore, pursuant to section
243(8), no creditors’ meeting is required to be called.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of White Coast
Holdings Limited, I fix 3 August 2007, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have,
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Enquiries by creditors and shareholders may be directed
to Staples Rodway, Chartered Accountants, PO Box 8039,
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 343 0599 during normal
business hours.

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of July 2007.

DAVID WILLIAM PETER McCONE, Liquidator.

Note: This is the liquidation of a solvent company as part of

the restructure of financial affairs.
al5024

McKellar Property Services Auckland Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of
the Companies Act 1993, Robert Anthony Elms, chartered
accountant of Martin Jarvie PKF, was appointed liquidator
of McKellar Property Services Auckland Limited.

The liquidation commenced on 20 July 2007 at 11.10am.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes
24 August 2007, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Enquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Robert Anthony
Elms at 3rd Floor, 85 The Terrace, Wellington, or telephone
(04) 472 7919.

Dated this 20th day of July 2007.
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ROBERT ANTHONY ELMS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Martin Jarvie PKF, PO Box 1208,
Wellington.

al5080

McKellar Property Services Wellington Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of
the Companies Act 1993, Robert Anthony Elms, chartered
accountant of Martin Jarvie PKF, was appointed liquidator
of McKellar Property Services Wellington Limited.

The liquidation commenced on 20 July 2007 at 11.10am.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes
24 August 2007, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993.

Enquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Robert Anthony
Elms at 3rd Floor, 85 The Terrace, Wellington, or telephone
(04) 472 7919.

Dated this 20th day of July 2007.

ROBERT ANTHONY ELMS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Martin Jarvie PKF, PO Box 1208,
Wellington.

al5079

Black & White Trading Company Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy were
appointed joint and several liquidators of Black & White
Trading Company Limited (in liquidation) on 16 July 2007
at 10.23am.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07)957 8674. Website:

www.indepth.co.nz
al4987

Spitfire Roast Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)
of the Companies Act 1993, the undersigned was appointed
liquidator of the above-named company by a special
resolution of the shareholders.

A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243(8) of the
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors.
The liquidation commenced on 18 July 2007.

The undersigned does hereby fix 20 August 2007, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to prove
their debts or claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993.

Dated this 18th day of July 2007.

W. G. CANT.

Address for Service: Level 7, Southern Cross Building,
61 High Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 2040.

al5016




26 JULY 2007

SAJ Enterprises Limited (struck off and
in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

John Howard Ross Fisk, chartered accountant, and Craig
Alexander Sanson, insolvency practitioner, both of
Wellington, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of SAJ Enterprises Limited by the High Court, pursuant to
section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 16 July
2007 at 10.31am.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of SAJ Enterprises
Limited, we fix 16 September 2007, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts
are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 16th day of July 2007.

CRAIG ALEXANDER SANSON, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Enquiries to: SAJ Enterprises Limited
(struck off and in liquidation), c¢/o PricewaterhouseCoopers,
113-119 The Terrace (PO Box 243), Wellington.
Telephone:  (04) 462 7044.  Facsimile:  (04) 462 7492
(Attention: Cushla Oxenham).

al4977
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and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts
are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 16th day of July 2007.
MALCOLM HOLLIS, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Enquiries to: Squeeze Juice Bar Limited
(in liquidation), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers, 119 Armagh
Street (PO Box 13244), Christchurch. Telephone:
(03) 374 3000. Facsimile: (03) 374 3001 (Attention: Wendy

Somerville).
al4959

Klassic Kiwi Tees New Zealand Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

John Howard Ross Fisk and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered
accountants of Wellington and Auckland respectively, were
appointed joint and several liquidators of Klassic Kiwi Tees
New Zealand Limited by the High Court, pursuant to section
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 17 July 2007 at
10.14am.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of Klassic Kiwi Tees
New Zealand Limited, we fix 17 September 2007, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Dated this 18th day of July 2007.

JOHN FISK, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Enquiries to: Klassic Kiwi Tees New Zealand
Limited (in liquidation), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers,
113-119 The Terrace (PO Box 243), Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 462 7044. Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 (Attention: Cushla
Oxenham).

al5037

Mann Consulting Limited (trading as PrintStop
Lincoln Road)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Malcolm Grant Hollis and John Howard Ross Fisk,
chartered accountants, were appointed joint and several
liquidators of Mann Consulting Limited by the shareholders,
pursuant to section 242(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993
(“the Act”), on 18 July 2007 at 10.10am.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of Mann Consulting
Limited, we fix 18 August 2007, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts
are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 18th day of July 2007.

MALCOLM HOLLIS, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Enquiries to: Mann Consulting Limited,
c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers, 119 Armagh Street (PO Box
13244), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 374 3000. Facsimile:
(03) 374 3001 (Attention: Wendy Somerville).

al5000

Squeeze Juice Bar Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Malcolm Hollis and John Howard Ross Fisk, chartered
accountants, were appointed joint and several liquidators of
Squeeze Juice Bar Limited on 16 July 2007 at 10.32am.
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of Squeeze Juice Bar
Limited, we fix 17 August 2007, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims

Warwick Mews Developments Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Malcolm Grant Hollis and John Howard Ross Fisk were
appointed joint and several liquidators of Warwick Mews
Developments Limited on 23 July 2007.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is given that as liquidators of Warwick Mews
Developments Limited, we fix 20 August 2007, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Dated this 23rd day of July 2007.

MALCOLM HOLLIS, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Enquiries to: Warwick Mews Development
Limited (in liquidation), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers,
119 Armagh Street (PO Box 13244), Christchurch.
Telephone:  (03) 374 3000.  Facsimile:  (03) 374 3001
(Attention: Wendy Somerville).

al5135
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Mt. Wellington Veterinary Clinic Limited
(in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Company No.: 971272

On 5 July 2007 at 10.00am, it was resolved by resolution
of the sharcholders that the above-named company be
placed into liquidation pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of
the Companies Act 1993.

Steven Cammish, of BDO Spicers, Chartered Accountants,
was appointed as liquidator.

The directors of the company have signed a certificate
verifying the company’s solvency at the date of liquidation.
STEVEN CAMMISH, Liquidator.

Creditors May Direct Enquiries to: Michael McNab,
BDO Spicers, PO Box 51563, Pakuranga, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 274 9340. Facsimile: (09) 274 0863.

al4988

Kara Developments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with section 255(2)
of the Companies Act 1993, that, pursuant to unanimous
resolution of the shareholders in accordance with section
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, Damian Paul
Botherway was appointed liquidator of the above-named
company on 18 July 2007.

The liquidation commenced on 18 July 2007.
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

If any creditor shall make a claim, the liquidator shall hold
a meeting of creditors.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

The liquidator does hereby fix 24 August 2007, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Enquiries to
the Liquidator: C/o Schramm Law, 127 Collingwood Street
(PO Box 1069), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 839 1122.
Facsimile: (07) 839 1133.

al5035

Zinc Limited (trading as Craft) (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993

Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Zinc Limited (in liquidation) on 17 July 2007 at 2.00pm,
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Zinc Limited
(in liquidation) fix 17 August 2007, as the day on or before
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

Security Interest

Parties who consider they have a security interest in respect
of goods or assets supplied should contact the liquidators
immediately.
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Dated this 19th day of July 2007.

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Enquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Enquiries to: Mike Lamacraft.
al5038

Mellencamp Carrywear Limited*
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Company No.: 608563

On 16 July 2007 at 2.00pm, the shareholders of Mellencamp
Carrywear Limited placed the company into liquidation,
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993,
and appointed Damien Grant as liquidator.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes 6 August
2007, to be the date by which creditors of the company are
required to make their claims and to establish any priority
their claims may have under section 312 of the Act.
DAMIEN GRANT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Waterstone Insolvency, PO Box 352,
Auckland. Freephone: 0800 CLOSED.

*The shareholders sold the business as a going concern on
24 April 2007.

al5033

Tinakori Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993

On 10 July 2007 at 4.30pm, it was resolved by the
shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies
Act 1993, that Tinakori Limited be put in liquidation and
that David Bernard Robinson, solicitor of Lower Hutt, be
appointed liquidator for that purpose.

The liquidator has fixed 17 August 2007, as the last day for
creditors to make a claim in accordance with section 312 of
the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors who have not made a claim by that time will be
excluded from any distribution of the company’s assets.
Enquiries should be directed to David Bernard Robinson
during normal business hours at the address and contact
numbers stated below.

DAVID BERNARD ROBINSON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: C/o Gibson Sheat Lawyers,
PO Box 31905 or DX RP 42008, Lower Hutt. Telephone:
(04) 569 4873. Facsimile: (04) 569 1571.

al5009

Riverlea Estates Inc (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

The Companies Act 1993

It has been resolved by resolution of members, pursuant
to section 24 of the Incorporated Societies Act 1908,
that Riverlea Estates Inc be liquidated and that Gordon
L. Hansen, chartered accountant of Christchurch, be
appointed liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on 16 July 2007 at 10.00am.
The undersigned does hereby fix 7 August 2007, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the incorporated society
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are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have.

Creditors and members may direct enquiries to the liquidator
during normal business hours at the address and contact
numbers stated below.

G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Goldsmith Fox PKF, PO Box
13141, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 6706. Facsimile:
(03) 366 0265.

Note: The association is solvent.
al4993

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 84

Craig’s Tree & Stump Removal Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

The shareholders of the company resolved, pursuant
to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that
Gordon L. Hansen, chartered accountant of Christchurch,
be appointed liquidator.

The liquidation commenced on 17 July 2007 at 9.30am.

Creditors of the company are to file their claims with the
liquidator and to establish any priority their claims may have
on or before 17 August 2007.
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to the
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

G. L. HANSEN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Goldsmith Fox PKF, PO Box
13141, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 6706. Facsimile:
(03) 366 0265.

Note: The company is being liquidated as part of the

restructuring of the business affairs of the shareholders.
al5012
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The liquidation commenced on 17 July 2007 at 10.00am.

The directors have filed a resolution of solvency and
therefore, pursuant to section 243(8), no creditors’ meeting
will be held.

Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me
during normal business hours at the address and contact
numbers stated below.

Dated this 23rd day of July 2007.
CRAIG ALAN HASTIE, Liquidator.

Address for Service: PO Box 749, Christchurch. Telephone:
(03) 366 9436. Facsimile: (03) 366 9435.

Please note: This is a liquidation of a solvent company and

all creditors have been or will be paid in full.
al5128

Pine Lands Otoroa Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993

On 14 June 2007, it was resolved, pursuant to section
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Pine Lands
Otoroa Limited be liquidated and that Wayne Michael
Weber, chartered accountant of Kerikeri, be appointed
liquidator for this purpose.

The liquidation commenced on 16 July 2007.

Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me
during normal business hours at the address and contact
numbers stated below.

Dated this 16th day of July 2007.

WAYNE M. WEBER.

Address for Service:
501), Kerikeri.
(09) 407 7649.

al5095

10 Fairway Drive (PO Box
Telephone: (09) 407 7117. Facsimile:

Leuschke Group Architects Limited

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the sharcholders of
the above-named company on 23 July 2007 at 10.00am,
appointed Paul Graham Sargison and Gerald Stanley Rea,
chartered accountants of Auckland, as liquidators.

The undersigned does hereby fix 24 August 2007, as the day
on or before which the creditors of the company are to prove
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from
objecting to the distribution.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, PO Box
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile:
(09) 377 3098.

al5117

MNR Drainage Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that MNR Drainage Limited (in liquidation)
was ordered by the High Court at Whangarei, pursuant to

section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 16 July
2007 to be put into liquidation.

Paul William Gerrard Jenkins and Wayne John Deuchrass
were appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on 16 July 2007 at 11.00am.
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose

address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1,
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch.

al5110

Work Free Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993

On 17 July 2007, it was resolved by special resolution
of shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the
Companies Act 1993, that Work Free Limited be liquidated
and that Craig Alan Hastie, chartered accountant of Hastie
Chartered Accountants Limited, be appointed liquidator for
the purpose.

Albert Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

The Companies Act 1993

On 17 July 2007 at 11.00am, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies Act
1993, that the above-named company be put into liquidation
and that Amanda-Jane Atkins and Glen David Gernhoefer,
chartered accountants of Auckland, be appointed joint and
several liquidators for that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on 17 July 2007 at 11.00am.

The liquidators do hereby fix 28 August 2007, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are to make
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their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to us during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 26th day of July 2007.

AMANDA-JANE ATKINS and
GERNHOEFER, Liquidators.

Address for Service: WHK Gosling Chapman Partnership,
Level 6, WHK Gosling Chapman Tower, 51-53 Shortland
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 158,
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09) 303 4586. Facsimile:
(09) 309 1198.

Note: This company is solvent and the liquidation is a result
of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholders.
al5048

GLEN DAVID
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their claims and to establish any priority their claims may
have under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors and the shareholder may direct enquiries to us
during normal business hours at the address and contact
numbers stated below.

Dated this 26th day of July 2007.

GEOFFREY DONALD CAMPBELL WALKER and GLEN
DAVID GERNHOEFER, Liquidators.

Address for Service: WHK Gosling Chapman Partnership,
Level 6, WHK Gosling Chapman Tower, 51-53 Shortland
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 158,
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09)303 4586. Facsimile:
(09) 309 1198.

Note: This company is solvent and the liquidation is a result

of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholder.
al5049

Brumee (3) Limited (formerly Specifix Design
Limited) (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

The Companies Act 1993

On 19 July 2007 at 11.00am, it was resolved by special
resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies Act
1993, that the above-named company be put into liquidation
and that Geoffrey Donald Campbell Walker and Glen David
Gernhoefer, chartered accountants of Auckland, be appointed
joint and several liquidators for that purpose.

The liquidation commenced on 19 July 2007 at 11.00am.

The liquidators do hereby fix 28 August 2007, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are to make

Concept Buildings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241(2) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Concept Buildings Limited
(in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given that on 19 July 2007 at 2.00pm,

I, Graham Lewis St John Pedler, was appointed liquidator of

the above-named company pursuant to a special resolution

entered into the company’s minute book.

G. L. S1. J. PEDLER, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Gardiner Reaney Limited, Maritime

Building, corner of Byron and Browning Streets, Napier.
Telephone: (06) 835 3385.

al5076

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS

Parker Construction Management (NZ) Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to Section 243 of the Companies Act 1993

A meeting of the creditors of the above-named company
will be held at the Petone Working Men’s Club, 47 Udy
Street, Petone, Lower Hutt, Wellington, on Friday, 3 August
2007 at 2.00pm.

Agenda

1. Liquidators’ report on the proceeding of the liquidation
to date.

2. To receive the views of creditors in regard to the
company’s affairs.

3. Confirmation of liquidators.

4. Appointment of a liquidation committee pursuant to
section 314 of the Companies Act 1993.

Proxies

Proxies must be completed and deposited at the offices of
the liquidators not later than 48 hours before the meeting.
Dated this 18th day of July 2007.

L. J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During Normal
Business Hours, Enquiries and Proxies May be Directed
by a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered

Accountants, PO Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Enquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

md4983

REMOVALS

Babbage House Limited, CGR Limited, Mount
Equipment Hire Limited, Pixelise Limited and
Te Kokako Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993
Address of Registered Offices: Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, 127 Durham Street, Tauranga.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the

above-named companies from the Register on the grounds
that the joint and several liquidators have completed their
duties.

The liquidators have delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by 31 August 2007.

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

ds5002
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Stirling Motors NZ Limited, Heritage Estates
(1980) Limited, Princes Wharf Carparks No 1
Limited, Princes Wharf Carparks No 2 Limited,
Princes Wharf Carparks No 3 Limited, Princes
Wharf Carparks No 4 Limited, Memphis
Accommodation Limited, Memphis 1998 Limited,
Framlingham Investments Limited and E83
Management Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Bernard Spencer Montgomerie, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar my final reports on the
liquidations, it is intended to remove the above-named
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than 20 August 2007.

Dated at Auckland this 17th day of July 2007.

BERNARD SPENCER MONTGOMERIE, Liquidator.

ds4982
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liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257(1)(a) of the Act.

(b) Any objections to the removal of the above-named
companies, under section 321 of the Act, must be
lodged with the Registrar of Companies together
with the grounds for such objections no later than
24 August 2007.

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of July 2007.

P. R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of
Company: Jollands Callander, Level 8, Administrator
House, 44 Anzac Avenue (PO Box 106141),
Auckland City. Telephone: (09)379 0463. Facsimile:
(09)379 0465.  Email:  admin@)jollandscallander.co.nz

Website: www.jollandscallander.co.nz
ds5046

Amora Properties Limited (in liquidation) and
S.F. Kirkman & Co Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Amora Properties Limited (in liquidation) and
S.F. Kirkman & Co Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies be
removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in
section 257(1)(a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together
with the grounds for any such objection no later than
30 August 2007.

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of July 2007.

CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Liquidator.

Any Enquiries Should be Directed to the Registrar or to:
Mountfort & Associates Chartered Accountants, PO Box
82161, Auckland. Telephone: (09)272 2241. Facsimile:
(09) 272 2251.

ds5028

Oracle Tiling Company Limited and Unifin
International Finance Group Limited
(both in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Oracle Tiling Company Limited and Unifin
International Finance Group Limited (both in
liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named companies be
removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the

Snow Hill Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993
Address of Registered Office: Ward Wilson Limited,
62 Deveron Street, Invercargill.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by 15 August 2007.

P. J. HEENAN, Liquidator.

ds5030

Snow Peak Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Ward Wilson Limited,
62 Deveron Street, Invercargill.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of

the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the

above-named company from the Register on the grounds

that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in

section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the

Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar

by 15 August 2007.

P. J. HEENAN, Liquidator.

ds5031

Snow Summit Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office:
Christchurch.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of

the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the

above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

16 Penguin Street,



2162

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by 15 August 2007.

P. J. HEENAN, Liquidator.

ds5029

Ferrymead Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From the
Register of Companies

Notice is hereby given by the liquidator that, in accordance
with section 318 of the Companies Act 1993, Ferrymead
Investments Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office
is situated at Ainger Tomlin Limited, Level 1, 116 Riccarton
Road, Christchurch, will be removed from the Register of
Companies due to the completion of the liquidation.

Any objection, under section 321 of the Companies Act
1993, must be delivered to the Registrar before 15 August
2007.

WARWICK J. AINGER, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Ainger Tomlin Limited, Chartered
Accountants, 1st Floor, AMI Building, 116 Riccarton Road
(PO Box 8237), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 343 0046.
Facsimile: (03) 348 9312.

ds4940
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Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16,
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141.

ds5096

Chris Rose Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer,
liquidators of Chris Rose Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than 30 August 2007.

Dated this 19th day of July 2007.

K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16,
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141.

ds5089

POD Espresso Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove POD Espresso Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 40 Marine Parade, Herne Bay,
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 16 August
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the
date of this notice), the Registrar is obligated to remove
the company from the Register.

Dated this 16th day of July 2007.
JAMES MACQUEEN, Liquidator.

ds4962

Addyvision Developments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason,
liquidators of  Addvision Developments Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Level
16, 7 City Road, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than 31 August 2007.

Dated this 20th day of July 2007.
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.

Number Thirty Eight East Tamaki Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer,
liquidators of Number Thirty Eight East Tamaki Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Level
16, 7 City Road, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant
to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than 30 August 2007.

Dated this 20th day of July 2007.
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16,

7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141.

ds5111

Richfields Management Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators
of Richfields Management Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road,
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than 15 September 2007.
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Dated this 20th day of July 2007.
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16,
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141.

ds5090

Ngutomoki Farms Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intended Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that I, the undersigned liquidator
of Ngutomoki Farms Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at Upper Pitone Road, RD 4,
New Plymouth, intend to deliver to the Registrar of
Companies the final reports and statements referred to in
section 257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 with the intent
that the company be removed from the New Zealand
Register, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies
Act 1993, on the grounds that the liquidation of the
company has been completed.

Unless written objection to such removal, under section 321
of the Act, is delivered to the Registrar of Companies at
Auckland by 31 August 2007 (being a date not less than
20 working days after the date of this notice), the Registrar
may remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 21st day of July 2007.
CHRISTOPHER JOHN LYNCH, Liquidator.

ds5094

Fisher Windows and Doors (Nelson) Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 1272253

We hereby advise that we have requested the Registrar of
Companies to remove the above-named company from the
Register.

The request was made, in accordance with section 318(1)(e)
of the Act, on the grounds that we have delivered to
the Registrar the final liquidation reports and made the
appropriate declarations as required by section 257(1)(a) of
the Act.

An objection to this request may be made to the Registrar,
under section 321 of the Act, by 22 August 2007.

Dated this 20th day of July 2007.

RICHARD JENKINS, A.C.LS., C.A., and BEDE CARRAN,
B.COM., C.A., B.A., L.L.B., Joint Liquidators.

Address for Service: VBM Insolvency, PO Box 210, Nelson.

ds5050

Helensvale Surfaces Dunedin Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company”)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 1493478

Address of Registered Office: 44 York Place, Dunedin.
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 84

2163

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar by
the 20th working day following the publication of this notice.
PAUL ALEXANDER GLASS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 44 York Place (PO Box 188), Dunedin.
Telephone: (03) 477 5790. Facsimile: (03) 474 1564.

Note: The liquidation was a voluntary liquidation commenced

at the request of the company’s shareholders.
ds4979

Helensvale Surfaces Christchurch Limited

(in liquidation) (“the company)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 1501117
Address of Registered Office: 44 York Place, Dunedin.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar by
the 20th working day following the publication of this notice.
PAUL ALEXANDER GLASS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 44 York Place (PO Box 188), Dunedin.
Telephone: (03) 477 5790. Facsimile: (03) 474 1564.

Note: The liquidation was a voluntary liquidation commenced

at the request of the company’s shareholders.
ds4980

Helensvale Prefinished Surfaces Limited

(in liquidation) (“the company™)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 1179900
Address of Registered Office: 44 York Place, Dunedin.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar by
the 20th working day following the publication of this notice.
PAUL ALEXANDER GLASS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 44 York Place (PO Box 188), Dunedin.
Telephone: (03) 477 5790. Facsimile: (03) 474 1564.

Note: The liquidation was a voluntary liquidation commenced

at the request of the company’s shareholders.
ds4981

Dean Trading Co Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
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above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by 19 August 2007.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, 7th Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds4973

Hopetoun Terraces Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by 20 August 2007.

P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, 7th Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds5013

North Harbour Seafoods (NZ) Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the
above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidators have completed their duties.

The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by 20 August 2007.

G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator.

The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry
Rea Associates, 7th Floor, Southern Cross Building,
59 High Street, Auckland.

ds4972

Avenal Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from the
New Zealand Register Avenal Investments Limited
(in liquidation), which has its registered office at Level 6,
Clarendon Tower, corner of Worcester Street and Oxford
Terrace, Christchurch, by request, under section 318(1)(d)
of the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that the
company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has
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distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is
24 August 2007 (being 20 working days from the date of
this notice).

Dated this 26th day of July 2007.

P. ROTH, Joint Liquidator.

ds5010

Fusion Trust Company Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
at Auckland shall remove Fusion Trust Company Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 51-53
Shortland Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register
on the grounds that the documents referred to in section
257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to such removal is delivered to the Registrar by 24 August
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove
the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of July 2007.
N. P. FAGERLUND, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 567 Wairakei Road, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 352 91809.

ds4943

Starzone Trust Company Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
at Auckland shall remove Starzone Trust Company Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 51-53
Shortland Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register
on the grounds that the documents referred to in section
257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to such removal is delivered to the Registrar by 24 August
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove
the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of July 2007.

N. P. FAGERLUND, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 567 Wairakei Road, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 352 9189.

ds4942

Jaymar Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
at Auckland shall remove Jaymar Holdings Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at Level
6, 51-53 Shortland Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand
Register on the grounds that the documents referred to in
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section 257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been
sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby
completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the
Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to such removal is delivered to the Registrar by 26 August
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove
the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of July 2007.
N. P. FAGERLUND, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 567 Wairakei Road, Christchurch.
Telephone: (03) 352 9189.

ds5042
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Castle Security Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than 16 August 2007.

Dated this 16th day of July 2007.
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

ds5001
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K Star Transport Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of K Star Transport Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the

Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company be
removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in
section 257(1)(a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together
with the grounds for such objection no later than
24 August 2007.

Dated at Auckland this 17th day of July 2007.

PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Website: www.mvp.co.nz
ds4998

Canterbury Drywall Systems Limited

(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than 20 August 2007.

Dated this 19th day of July 2007.
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

ds5097

M B E Engineering Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

We, David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne,
liquidators of the above-named company, hereby give notice
that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act
1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than 20 August 2007.

Dated this 19th day of July 2007.

K. A. HORNE, Liquidator.

ds5109

Vauron Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Vauron Properties Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the

Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company be
removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in
section 257(1)(a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together
with the grounds for such objection no later than
24 August 2007.

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of July 2007.

PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Chartered Accountants, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley
Street, Auckland.

ds4997

Fortune Liquor Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Fortune Liquor Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 320 of the

Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company be
removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e)
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in
section 257(1)(a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together
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with the grounds for such objection no later than
24 August 2007.
Dated at Auckland this 18th day of July 2007.
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: PO Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Website: www.mvp.co.nz
ds5108

The Car Affair Company Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 321 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Graham Lewis St John Pedler, liquidator of The Car Affair
Company Limited, whose registered office is situated at the
offices of Maritime Building, corner of Browning and Byron
Streets, Napier, hereby give notice that, pursuant to sections
318(1)(e) and 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by 31 August 2007.

Dated this 20th day of July 2007.
G. L. PEDLER, Liquidator.

ds5062

CSAKL Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 321 of the Companies Act 1993

I, Graham Lewis St John Pedler, liquidator of CSAKL
Limited, whose registered office is situated at the offices of
Maritime Building, corner of Browning and Byron Streets,
Napier, hereby give notice that, pursuant to sections
318(1)(e) and 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
by 31 August 2007.

Dated this 20th day of July 2007.
G. L. PEDLER, Liquidator.

ds5063

PM Salon (Hastings) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a
request that the company be removed from the Register
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993.
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 26th day of July 2007.

KENNETH OLIVER, Contract Management Limited,

Liquidator.
ds5156
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Panache Salon (Havelock North) Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a
request that the company be removed from the Register
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 26th day of July 2007.

KENNETH OLIVER, Contract Management Limited,

Liquidator.
ds5157

Panache Hair Design Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a
request that the company be removed from the Register
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993.
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 26th day of July 2007.

KENNETH OLIVER, Contract Management Limited,

Liquidator.
ds5158

Retail Holdings NZ Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Application for Removal of the Above-named
Company From the Register

The liquidation of the above-named company has been
completed and the final report and statement of receipts and
payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a
request that the company be removed from the Register
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993.
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the Act,
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of
the date of this notice.

Dated this 26th day of July 2007.

KENNETH OLIVER, Contract Management Limited,

Liquidator.
ds5159

Castlerock (Marua) Limited, Eastpark Management
(NZ) Limited, Ellerslie Properties Limited and
Augustus Housing Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Companies From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint
liquidators of the above-named companies, whose registered
offices are situated at Level 16, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations in terms
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of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove these
companies from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to their removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than 24 August 2007.

Dated this 20th day of July 2007.
B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds5088
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J. Hutchinson Pty. Limited

Notice of Intention to Remove Overseas Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 341(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993
(“the Act”)

I advise that J. Hutchinson Pty. Limited, with its registered
office at Level 8, 120 Albert Street, Auckland, wishes to be
removed from the New Zealand Register, pursuant to section
341(1)(a), as the company has ceased to carry on business in
New Zealand.

Any objection to this removal must be made in writing,
under section 321 of the Act, and delivered to the Registrar
not later than 23 August 2007 (being a date not less than
20 working days after the date of this notice).

TIAIN CRAIG, BDO Spicers.

ds4978
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Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the Registrar,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 24 August
2007 (being a date not less than 20 working days after the
date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove
the company from the Register.

Dated this 18th day of July 2007.

ROBERT FOSTER, Liquidator.

Address for Service: BDO Spicers, Chartered Accountants,
29 Northcroft Street, Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 486 2125. Facsimile: (09) 486 4026.

ds5008

LOFLI Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of LOFLI Limited (in liquidation):
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove LOFLI Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at the offices of BDO Spicers, Chartered
Accountants, 29 Northcroft Street, Takapuna, Auckland,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the
documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Companies

Oldrec Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

The Registrar of Companies is intending to remove Oldrec
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated
at the offices of Mabee, Halstead & Kiddle Limited,
4th Floor, 70 Shortland Street, Auckland, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Companies Act 1993
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by 22 August 2007
(being a date not less than 20 working days after the date of
this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove the company
from the Register.

Dated this 18th day of July 2007.

B. M. CAMPBELL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Mabee Halstead & Kiddle Limited,
Chartered Accountants, 4th Floor, 70 Shortland Street,
Auckland.

ds5011

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND

StorageTek New Zealand Pty Limited
(in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Cease to Carry on Business
in New Zealand

Pursuant to Section 341(1) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that StorageTek New Zealand
Pty Limited (in liquidation) (“StorageTek”), a company
incorporated in Australia and registered as an overseas
branch under Part XVIII of the Companies Act 1993,
intends to cease to carry on business through its branch
and, not earlier than three months after the date of this
notice, will give notice to the Registrar of Companies
stating the date on which it will cease to carry on business in
New Zealand.

Dated this 26th day of July 2007.
MURRAY SMITH, Liquidator, StorageTek New Zealand
Pty Limited (in liquidation).

Address for Service: Level 9, 10 Shelley Street,
Sydney, New South Wales 2000, Australia. Telephone:
(00612) 9338 2666. Facsimile: (00612) 9338 2699. Email:
msmith@mcgrathnicol.com

Note: Following the successful acquisition of StorageTek by
Sun Microsystems and the subsequent full integration of

their operations into Sun Microsystems, we are now moving

to wind up the previous legal entities.
cb4984

ALSTOM (Switzerland) Limited

Notice by Overseas Company of Intention to Cease to
Carry on Business in New Zealand

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 341 of
the Companies Act 1993, New Zealand of ALSTOM
(Switzerland) Limited, an overseas company having its
place of business in Stratford, intends to cease to carry on
business in New Zealand and that a notice will be delivered
to the Registrar of Companies not earlier than 3 months after
the date of this notice of the company’s intention to cease to
carry on business in New Zealand on the grounds that, at the
date of such request, the company will have ceased to carry
on business in New Zealand.

Dated this 23rd day of July 2007.

KENSINGTON SWAN.

Address for Service: Private Bag 92101, Auckland.
Contact: T. MacAvoy.

Note: This does not affect the continuing operation in
New Zealand of ALSTOM Power New Zealand Limited.

cb5123
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APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-409-1461
Take notice that on 25 June 2007, an application for putting
Mainland Rural Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is ABC Finance Limited, whose address for
service is at 340 Hereford Street, Christchurch.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Dean Russ, Russ
& Associates, Level 5, 106 Gloucester Street (PO Box
2227), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 377 8568. Facsimile:
(03) 377 85609.

D. J. C. RUSS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5140

(c) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Gibson
Sheat, Lawyers, on (04) 569 1571.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or plaintiff’s solicitor.
EDWARD MICHAEL SOMERS COX, Solicitor for the
Plaintiff.

aw5066

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on 5 July 2007, an application for putting
Leaney’s Immigration Services Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 1 November 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Commercial Factors Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Blackwells, Barristers
& Solicitors, Level 5, 235 Broadway, Newmarket, Auckland.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. L. BRENNAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5025

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1393

Take notice that on 2 July 2007, an application for putting
Virtual Floors Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
The plaintiffs are Delia Elizabeth Ross, Peter William Ross,
Linda Louisa Turner, Leonie Margaret Dobbs, Brian
John Pope, Matthew Houlihan, Justine MacCormack
Houlihan and Stanley Richard Gratkowski, whose address
for service is at the offices of Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, Level
1, United Building, 107 Customhouse Quay, Wellington.
Documents for service on the plaintiffs may be left at that
address for service or may be:
(a) posted to the solicitor at Gibson Sheat, Lawyers,
PO Box 2966, Wellington; or
(b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange for
direction to Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, DX SP 22035,
Wellington; or
(c) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Gibson
Sheat, Lawyers, on (04) 496 9991.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor.
PAUL ROBERT WARING CHISNALL, Solicitor for the
Plaintiffs.

aw5047

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1093
Take notice that on 25 May 2007, an application for putting
Euro Wholesale Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Wellington.

This application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Speirs Group Limited (trading as Speirs
Finance), whose address for service is at the offices of
Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, Level 3, Gibson Sheat Centre,
1 Margaret Street, Lower Hutt.

Documents may be:

(a) posted to the solicitor at Gibson Sheat, Lawyers,
Private Bag 31905, Lower Hutt; or

(b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange for
direction to Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, DX RP 42008,
Lower Hutt; or

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-485-1441

Take notice that on 5 July 2007, an application for putting
Chrysalis Social Marketing Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on Monday, 14 August 2007 at 10.00am.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.
The plaintiff is the Road Safety Trust, whose address for
service is at the offices of Buddle Findlay, Level 17, State
Insurance Tower, 1 Willis Street, Wellington (Attention:
Justin Toebes).
Documents for service on the plaintiff may be left at that
address or may be:

(a) posted to the solicitor at PO Box 2694, Wellington;

or

(b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for
direction to DX SP 20201, Wellington.
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
G. J. TOEBES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5087
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-463-481
Take notice that on 18 June 2007, an application for putting
Oceanside Limited into liquidation by the High Court was
filed in the High Court at Rotorua.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on 6 August 2007 at 10.45am.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Fletcher Concrete and Infrastructure
Limited (trading as Stresscrete), whose address for service
is at the office of Olphert Sandford, Solicitors, 1208 Amohia
Street (PO Box 99), Rotorua.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

J. H. OLPHERT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4995
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-1993
Take notice that on 17 April 2007, an application for putting
Boat Electrics Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 9 August 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Safe Defence Limited, a duly incorporated
company having its registered office at 92 Annett Road,
RD 1, Kumeu, and carrying on business as a supplier and
installer of electronic services to boats, whose address for
service is the office of Kemp Solicitors, PO Box 600,
Kumeu, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
LUKE KEMP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5020

Advertisement of Application to Put Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-2842
Take notice that on 27 April 2007, an application to put
Aquarius 2 Limited into liquidation was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 16 August 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Rice Craig Nominees Limited, an
incorporated company having its registered office and
address for service at c/o Rice Craig, Barristers
& Solicitors, 10 Queen Street, Papakura.

Further particulars may be obtained from the offices of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
NEVILLE WOODS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4992

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-3347
Take notice that on Friday, 8 June 2007, an application for
putting Prompt Fleet Service Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 20 September 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Tyres4U (NZ) Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of the plaintiff’s solicitor,
Brookfields, Lawyers, 11th Floor, 19 Victoria Street West,
Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

V. T. M. BRUTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4815

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on 5 June 2007, an application for putting
Carey McLean Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Blenheim.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Blenheim on 1 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance no later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Graeme Ormond McLean, whose address
for service is c/o Fletcher Vautier Moore, 126 Trafalgar
Street, Nelson.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from Phillip James Bellamy of Fletcher Vautier
Moore, PO Box 90, Nelson. Telephone: (03) 548 1469.
PHILLIP JAMES BELLAMY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4986

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up
of Company

Take notice that on 18 May 2007, an application for the
winding up of Harjit Gill Enterprises Limited by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 16 August 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Fresha Valley Processors (Waipu) Limited,
a duly incorporated company having its registered office at
39 St Marys Road, Waipu, whose address for service is
Henderson Reeves Connell Rishworth, 96 Bank Street
(PO Box 11), Whangarei.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

Dated this 17th day of July 2007.
STUART HENDERSON, Counsel for the Plaintiff.

aw5003
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Advertisement of Application to Put Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on 25 May 2007, an application to put
Quality Carnation Limited into liquidation was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 6 September 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Voss De Waard Sijm Bloembollenteelt
En-Handel (trading as VWS), whose address for service
is at the offices of Joyce Spence Teei, Lawyers, 2 Railside
Avenue (PO Box 21247 or DX DP 92504), Henderson,
Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
POI N. TEEI, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

awd944
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-3577

Take notice that on 21 June 2007, an application for putting
Alexiam Construction Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 27 September 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Mr Sparkel Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Grimshaw & Co,
Litigation & Dispute Management, PO Box 6646 or
DX CX 10174, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3300.
Facsimile: (09) 377 3305.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

T. J. RAINEY, of Grimshaw & Co, Solicitor for the
Plaintiff.

aw4971
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-3431
Take notice that on Thursday, 14 June 2007, an application
for putting J. N. Construction Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, 27 September 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Lighting International Limited, whose
solicitor is Malcolm Whitlock, whose address for service
is ¢/o Debt Recovery Group NZ Limited, Level 5, 5 Short
Street (PO Box 99675), Newmarket, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
MALCOLM WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4956

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on 26 June 2007, an application for putting
Pacific Concrete Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, 11 October 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Allied Concrete Limited, whose address for
service is Preston Russell Law, Solicitors, 92 Spey Street
(PO Box 355), Invercargill. Telephone: (03)211 0080.
Facsimile: (03) 211 0079.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
S. N. McKENZIE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4957

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2007-441-526

Take notice that on Monday, 9 July 2007, an application for
putting Dahiya Enterprises Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Napier.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at Napier
on Thursday, 30 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiffs are Philip John Alison (trading as Alison
Orchards) and Philip John Alison, Peter Mark Alison and
HB Trustees Limited (as trustees of the SJT Trust), whose
address for service is 89 Stock Road, RD 2, Hastings.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiffs’ solicitor.

T. J. LINDSAY, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs.

aw5032

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on 26 June 2007, an application for putting
Harley Logging Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, 6 August 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Energy Centrepoint Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of AEL Legal, Ground
Floor, 31-33 Great South Road, Newmarket, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
T. M. BATES, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5055

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
Take notice that on 27 June 2007, an application for putting

Fidelitygenetic Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Auckland.



26 JULY 2007

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 20 September 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Roseville Holdings Limited, whose address
for service is at the office of Keegan Alexander, Barristers
& Solicitors, Level 12, AMI Insurance Building, 63 Albert
Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

SEAN O. MCANALLY, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5121

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV 2007-485-705

Take notice that on 5 April 2007, an application for putting
Birds Building Company Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on Monday, 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Carters (a division of Carter Holt Harvey
Limited), a duly incorporated company having its registered
office at Auckland and carrying on business there as
suppliers of building materials, whose address for service
is at the offices of Edmund Lawler & Associates, PO Box
25931, St Heliers, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

EDMUND LAWLER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5041
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The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, 27 September 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Wedding Earthmovers Limited, whose
address for service is at the offices of McVeagh Fleming,
Lawyers, Level 14, HSBC House, 1 Queen Street, Auckland
1010. Postal Address: PO Box 4099, Shortland Street,
Auckland 1140. Telephone: (09)3779966. Facsimile:
(09) 377 9956 (Attention: Richard Swan).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R.J. W. SWAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5127

Advertisement of Application to Put Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-404-2850

Take notice that on 17 May 2007, an application to put
Eurotex Limited into liquidation was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, 23 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Aqua Air Freight Services Limited,
whose address for service is c/o Miller Bradley Lawlor,
321 Great South Road, Greenlane, Auckland. Postal
Address: DX CP 33508, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
C. R. ENGLISH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4958

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
in Liquidation
CIV-2007-485-1239

Take notice that on 13 June 2007, an application for
putting In or Out No.2 Limited (formerly Kode 7 Limited)
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on Monday, 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is PMP Print Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Anthony Harper, Lawyers,
Level 5, Anthony Harper Building, 47 Cathedral Square
(PO Box 2646), Christchurch. Facsimile: (03) 366 9277.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
CRISPIN ROSS VINNELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4945

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2007-404-3736

Take notice that on 26 June 2007, an application for putting
McLaughlin Park Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
in Liquidation

CIV-2007-409-1492
Take notice that on 28 June 2007, an application for putting
Jack’s Contracting Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on Monday, 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Fletcher Steel Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Anthony Harper, Lawyers,
Level 5, Anthony Harper Building, 47 Cathedral Square
(PO Box 2646), Christchurch. Facsimile: (03) 366 9277.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
CRISPIN ROSS VINNELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5065

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2007-409-1465

Take notice that on 26 June 2007, an application for putting
Englefield Enterprises Limited (trading as Barracouta)



2172

into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Tasman Liquor Company, whose address
for service is at Credit Consultants Debt Services NZ
Limited, Level 3, 3-9 Church Street (PO Box 213 or
DX SX 10069), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 5972.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5150
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2007-409-1579

Take notice that on 9 July 2007, an application for putting
All Joinery Services 2005 Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude
& Miller, 2nd Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham Court
(PO Box 50555 or DX SP 32505), Porirua City.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5022
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liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 9 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Legal and Technical
Services, Inland Revenue Department, 5—7 Byron Avenue
(PO Box 33150), Takapuna, Auckland (Enquiries to: Justine
S. T. Berryman on telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5058

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court
CIV-2007-404-2343

Take notice that on 30 April 2007, an application for putting
Route 9 Investments (No. 7) Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 9 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Legal and Technical
Services, Inland Revenue Department, 5—7 Byron Avenue
(PO Box 33150), Takapuna, Auckland (Enquiries to: Justine
S. T. Berryman on telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile
(09) 984 31160).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5057

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2007-404-2345

Take notice that on 30 April 2007, an application for putting
Route 9 Investments (No.9) Limited (struck off) into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 9 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Legal and Technical
Services, Inland Revenue Department, 5—7 Byron Avenue
(PO Box 33150), Takapuna, Auckland (Enquiries to: Justine
S. T. Berryman on telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5059

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court
CIV-2007-404-2344

Take notice that on 30 April 2007, an application for putting
Route 9 Investments (No.8) Limited (struck off) into

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2007-404-2346
Take notice that on 30 April 2007, an application for putting
Route 9 Investments (No. 10) Limited (struck off) into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 9 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Legal and Technical
Services, Inland Revenue Department, 5—7 Byron Avenue
(PO Box 33150), Takapuna, Auckland (Enquiries to: Justine
S. T. Berryman on telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5061
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2007-404-2822
Take notice that on 17 May 2007, an application for putting
Thom Contractors Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on 9 August 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Legal and Technical
Services, Inland Revenue Department, 5—7 Byron Avenue
(PO Box 33150), Takapuna, Auckland (Enquiries to: Justine
S. T. Berryman on telephone (09) 984 1538 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
JUSTINE S. T. BERRYMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5036
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2007-404-2758
Take notice that on 16 May 2007, an application for putting
Paritai Painters Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, 9 August 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before the
hearing date.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is 17 Putney Way (PO Box
76198), Manukau, Auckland (Enquiries to: Adam R. A. Pell
on telephone (09) 985 7214).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw4941

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2007-404-2521
Take notice that on 4 May 2007, an application for putting
P & E Leasing Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, 9 August 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before the
hearing date.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is 17 Putney Way (PO Box
76198), Manukau, Auckland (Enquiries to: Adam R. A. Pell
on telephone (09) 985 7214).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5015

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2007-470-555

Take notice that on 27 June 2007, an application for putting
into liquidation ACS Tauranga Limited by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Tauranga.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, 6 August 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel Louise
Scott, on telephone (07) 959 0416. Please direct all enquiries
to H. Malthus on telephone (07) 959 0229.

R. L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5113

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2007-404-2522
Take notice that on 4 May 2007, an application for putting
Landworks Lease Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, 9 August 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before the
hearing date.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is 17 Putney Way (PO Box
76198), Manukau, Auckland (Enquiries to: Adam R. A. Pell
on telephone (09) 985 7214).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
ADAM R. A. PELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5014

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2007-470-556

Take notice that on 27 June 2007, an application for putting
into liquidation Automotive Certification Systems Limited
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Tauranga.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, 6 August 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel Louise
Scott, on telephone (07) 959 0416. Please direct all enquiries
to H. Malthus on telephone (07) 959 0229.

R. L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5112
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2007-463-402

Take notice that on 29 May 2007, an application for putting
into liquidation Whites Contracting Limited by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, 6 August 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel Louise
Scott, on telephone (07) 959 0416. Please direct all enquiries
to H. Malthus on telephone (07) 959 0229.

R. L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5114

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2007-463-477

Take notice that on 26 June 2007, an application for putting
into liquidation Grayburn Ross & Partners (Putaruru)
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Rotorua.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Rotorua on Monday, 10 September 2007 at 10.45am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Rachel Louise
Scott, on telephone (07) 959 0416. Please direct all enquiries
to H. Malthus on telephone (07) 959 0229.

R. L. SCOTT, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5115

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-409-1411

Take notice that on 18 June 2007, an application for putting
Golden Eagle Electronics Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception,
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140.
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5005

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-409-1412

Take notice that on 18 June 2007, an application for putting
Stoneyland Truck & Trailer Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception,
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140.
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Beech, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5004

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-409-1415

Take notice that on 19 June 2007, an application for putting
Auk Holdings Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception,
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140.
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5071

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2007-409-1416
Take notice that on 19 June 2007, an application for putting

Northbrook Downs Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception,
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140.
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5073
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation
CIV-2007-409-1418

Take notice that on 19 June 2007, an application for putting
Brighton Property Investments Limited into liquidation
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by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on 6 August 2007 at 10.00am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Legal and Technical Services, Ground Floor Reception,
518 Colombo Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140.
Telephone: (03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw5072

OTHER

Notice of Intention to Restore Company to the Register
Section 328 of the Companies Act 1993

Take notice that the Registrar of Companies proposes to restore the following company to the Register, on the application of
the person named below, on the grounds that such company was either carrying on business or some other reason existed for it

to remain on the Register or was party to legal proceedings or was in liquidation at the time of removal:
Sea Haven Riwaka Limited. Applicant: Christine Johnston, 24 Nile Street (PO Box 109), Nelson.

Any person who wishes to object must do so by notice to the Registrar at Private Bag 92061, Auckland Mail Centre, or by
facsimile on (09) 916 4559 by 23 August 2007 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of this notice).

Dated at Auckland this 26th day of July 2007.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

0t5098

Notice Prohibiting Person From

Managing Companies

Pursuant to Section 385 of the Companies Act 1993
To: Brent David Hobbs.

Of: 16 Bradford Avenue, Beckenham, Christchurch.

Pursuant to section 385(3) of the Companies Act 1993,
I, Peter Barker, Deputy Registrar of Companies, hereby

prohibit Brent David Hobbs from being a director or
promoter of, or being concerned in, or taking part, whether
directly or indirectly, in the management of any company
for a period of three years and nine months as from the date
of this notice.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of June 2007.
PETER BARKER, Deputy Registrar of Companies.

ot5122

General Notices

Notice of Mortgagee Entering into Possession
of Property

Pursuant to Section 104DD of the Property Law Act 1952

Take notice that on 15 June 2007, TEA Custodians
(Bluestone) Limited, pursuant to memorandum of mortgage
6701650.4 (South Auckland Registry) and the High Court
order for possession of property at 167 Okere Road, Okere
Falls, Rotoiti, sealed 14 March 2007, entered into possession
of the property at 167 Okere Road, Okere Falls, Rotoiti,
being the estate in fee simple described in Computer
Freehold Register SA911/232 (South Auckland Registry).

The registered office of TEA Custodians (Bluestone)
Limited is at Level 1, 50—64 Customhouse Quay, Wellington.

Any correspondence pertaining to this matter should be
directed to the offices of Jones Fee, solicitors for
TEA Custodians (Bluestone) Limited, Level 13, WHK
Gosling Chapman Tower, 51-53 Shortland Street (PO Box
1801 or DX CP20539), Auckland 1140. Telephone:
(09) 373 0050. Facsimile: (09) 379 3679 (Attention: Craig
Richard Langstone).

gn5023
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Departmental Notices

Building and Housing

Building Act 2004

Notice of Amendment to Compliance Document F6
Visibility in Escape Routes and Where Material
Incorporated by Reference is Available for
Inspection and Purchase

Pursuant to section 24(1) of the Building Act 2004
(“the Act”), I give notice of an amendment to the
compliance document for New Zealand Building Code
clause F6 Visibility in Escape Routes (“Compliance
Document F6”).
The amendments are those consulted on by the notices
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 11 August 2005,
No. 123, page 3007, and on 7 June 2007, No. 61, page 1627,
and include the revocation of F6/VM1 and amendment of
F6/AS1.
The amendment to Compliance Document F6 comes into
force on 18 October 2007 (“the effective date”).
The amended Compliance Document F6 is available for
purchase from Vic Books, 23 Lambton Quay, Wellington,
Freephone 0800370370 or download free of charge
from the Department of Building and Housing (“DBH”)
website at

www.dbh.govt.nz
New materials incorporated by reference
Pursuant to sections 405 and 410(1)(e) of the Act, I give
notice that the following materials will be incorporated by
reference into Compliance Document F6 on the effective
date:

AS/NZS 1680.1:2006
Amendment to material incorporated by reference
Pursuant to sections 406(c)(ii) and 410(1)(e) of the Act,
I give notice that the material previously incorporated by
reference into Compliance Document F6, as set out
in Column 1 below, will be replaced by the material in
Column 2:

Column 1 Column 2

AS/NZS 2293.1:1995 AS 2293.1:2005

AS/NZS 2293.3:1995 AS 2293.3:2005
The changes to material incorporated by reference set out in
Column 2 will take effect in the amended Compliance
Document F6 on the effective date.

Material ceasing to have legal effect

Pursuant to section 408 of the Act, I give notice that the
following material incorporated by reference is revoked and
will cease to have legal effect on the effective date:

NZS 380:1968
NZS 6742:1971
NZFA 92B:1995
Purchase of materials incorporated by reference

The materials incorporated by reference described above
may be purchased directly as follows:

e AS/NZS 1680.1, AS 2293.1 and AS 2293.3 from
Standards New Zealand, Radio New Zealand House,
Level 10, 155 The Terrace, Wellington, or online at

www.standards.co.nz

e AS 2293.1 and AS 2293.3 from Standards Australia
Limited, 286 Sussex Street, Sydney, New South
Wales 2000, Australia, or GPO Box 476, Sydney,
New South Wales 2001, Australia, or online at

www.standards.org.au
Copies of materials incorporated by reference are also
available for purchase through all of DBH’s offices.
Viewing materials incorporated by reference
Materials incorporated by reference are available for
inspection free of charge at the DBH national office, Level
6, 86 Customhouse Quay, Wellington, between the hours of
8.30am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday.
DBH office locations
The DBH office locations are as follows:
e National office in Wellington: Level 6,
86 Customhouse Quay.
e Auckland office: Level 3, 41 Shortland Street.
Manukau office: Level 1, CST Nexia Centre,
22 Amersham Way.
Hamilton office: 2nd Floor, 36 Bryce Street.
Wellington office: 60 Oriental Parade.
Christchurch office: Level 2, 10 Nelson Street.
Porirua Tenancy Services Centre: 1st Floor,

Housing Corp Building, 1 Walton Leigh Avenue.
DBH also has tenancy service delivery locations in:
Whangarei, Henderson, Takapuna, Tauranga, Rotorua,
Gisborne, Napier, New Plymouth, Palmerston North, Lower
Hutt, Nelson, Blenheim, Greymouth, Timaru, Dunedin and
Invercargill.

To make an appointment at one of these locations to
view or purchase material incorporated by reference,
Freephone 0800 836 262.

Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2007.

KATRINA BACH, Chief Executive, Department of
Building and Housing.

205086

Culture and Heritage

Crown Entities Act 2004

Reappointments to the New Zealand Historic
Places Trust Board
Pursuant to section 28 of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
I reappoint

Te Aue Davis, of Auckland

Dr Merata Kawharu, of Auckland

as members for a further term of office from 1 July 2007 to
30 June 2009; and reappoint

Tumu te Heuheu, of Turangi

as a member for a further term of office from 1 July 2007 to
30 June 2010.

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of June 2007.
HELEN CLARK, Minister for Arts, Culture and Heritage.

go5152
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Education Act 1989

Te Kura o Nga Ruahine Rangi,
Okaiawa, Establishment

Pursuant to sections 146 and 156 of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby give the following notice.

Notice

1. This notice may be cited as Te Kura o Nga Ruahine
Rangi, Okaiawa, Establishment.

2. This notice shall come into force the day after its
publication in the New Zealand Gazette.

3. I hereby establish in Okaiawa, a Years 1-10 composite
school called Te Kura o Nga Ruahine Rangi and designate
the school as a designated character school.

4. Te Kura o Nga Ruahine Rangi will operate with the
following aims, purposes and objectives which will together
constitute its designated character:

(1) The Kaupapa will stem from the Nga Ruahine tribe,
Nga Ruahine Rangi. Nga Ruahine is the tangata
whenua and their principles of kaupapa Maori will
permeate all aspects of the school, impacting on how
the school’s governing body will operate, the way in
which teaching programmes will be designed and
implemented, and how the students will be treated.

(i) The history and tikanga of Nga Ruahine Rangi will
be integrated into the programme.

(iii) The school will have an immersion programme
operating from the new entrant level to Year 10.
There will be English medium programmes to
ensure that the students are well prepared for the
English language secondary environment they will
be moving into when they leave the school.
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(iv) Enrolments at the school will include children who
have not necessarily attended kohanga reo.

Constitution of the Establishment Board of Trustees

5. The Board of Trustees of Te Kura o Nga Ruahine Rangi
shall be comprised of:

(a) five people appointed by the Minister of Education;
(b) the principal or principal designate; and
(c) not more than four people co-opted by the board.
Dated at Wellington this 9th day of July 2007.
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education.
Explanatory Note

This note is not part of the notice but is intended to indicate
its general effect.

The school will become operational on 1 February 2008.

go5144

Amendment to Appointment of a Commissioner for
Caversham School (3722)

Pursuant to section 78N(3) of the Education Act 1989,
I hereby amend the notice of Appointment of a Commissioner
for Caversham Primary School (as published in the
New Zealand Gazette, 25 May 2006, No. 48, page 1225) and
appoint

Paul Spain
as commissioner.

All functions, powers and duties of the board of trustees of
Caversham School are vested in the commissioner.

This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.
Dated at Wellington this 19th day of July 2007.
ROB MCINTOSH, Acting Secretary for Education.

05017

Health

Burial and Cremation Act 1964

Crown Entities Act 2004

Corrigendum—Appointment of Queenstown Lakes
District Council to Have the Control and
Management of Pembroke Cemetery

In the Schedule of the notice with the above heading
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 12 July 2007,
No. 80, page 2069, please add

13 i3]

part

before
“Section”

where mentioned in the description.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of July 2007.

HoN. PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health.

205067

Appointment to the Crown Health
Financing Agency
Pursuant to section 28(1)(a) and clause 1(1) of Schedule 5 of
the Crown Entities Act 2004, I have appointed
Ross Tanner

as a member and chair of the Board of the Crown Health
Financing Agency for a term of office commencing on
20 July 2007 and expiring on 30 June 2008.

This appointment was made by way of written notice to the
member (with a copy to the entity) pursuant to section 28(2)
and clause 1(1) of Schedule 5 of the Crown Entities Act
2004.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of July 2007.
HoN. PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health.

05130




2178

Medicines Act 1981
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Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product:
Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

DBL® Piperacillin and Tazobactam

Piperacillin 2g

Tazobactam 0.25g

Powder for injection

Mayne Pharma (NZ) Limited

Orchid Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Limited, Kancheepuram District, India
DBL® Piperacillin and Tazobactam

Piperacillin 4g

Tazobactam 0.5g

Powder for injection

Mayne Pharma (NZ) Limited

Orchid Chemicals and Pharmaceuticals Limited, Kancheepuram District, India
DBL® Ciprofloxacin Injection for Intravenous Infusion

Ciprofloxacin 2mg/mL

Solution for infusion

Mayne Pharma (NZ) Limited

Biomendi S.A., Bernedo (Alava), Spain

Ondansetron Sandoz

Ondansetron hydrochloride dihydrate 2.5mg/mL equivalent to 2mg/mL ondansetron base
Solution for injection

Sandoz New Zealand, Novartis New Zealand Limited

Pharmathen SA, Pallini, Attikis, Greece

Orgalutran

Ganirelix 0.5mg/mL

Solution for injection

Pharmaco (NZ) Limited

Vetter Pharma-Fertigung GmbH & Co Kg, Ravensburg, Germany

Dated this 19th day of July 2007.

JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation
given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

05051

Consent to the Distribution of a New Related Product

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the new related product set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product:
Active Ingredients:

Dosage Form:
New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Close Up Crystal Blue

Sodium fluoride 0.21%

Triclosan 0.1%

Toothpaste

Kenny Marketing Limited

Hindustan Lever Limited, Gandhidham, Gujarat, India

Dated this 19th day of July 2007.

JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation
given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

05053

Consent to the Distribution of a Changed Medicine

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of
the changed medicine which was referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24(5) of the Act and is set
out in the Schedule hereto:
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Schedule

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Ebixa

Oral drops

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 84

Memantine hydrochloride 10mg/g
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Pharmacy Retailing (NZ) Limited t/a Healthcare Logistics

Manufacturer: Merz and Co GmbH, Reinheim, Germany
Product: Ebixa

Active Ingredient: Memantine hydrochloride 10mg

Dosage Form: Film coated tablet

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:
Dated this 19th day of July 2007.

Pharmacy Retailing (NZ) Limited t/a Healthcare Logistics
Rottendorf Pharma GmbH, Ennigerloh, Germany

JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation

given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

205052

Renewal of Provisional Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or
use in New Zealand of the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Amyl Nitrite Inhalant
Amy]l nitrite 98%w/v
Volatile liquid for inhalation
Baxter Healthcare Limited

Note: This consent is valid for two years from 7 August 2007.

Product:

Active Ingredient:
Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:
Manufacturer:

Note: This consent is valid for two years from 29 July 2007.
Dated this 19th day of July 2007.

Cerezyme
Imiglucerase-rch 212U
Powder for infusion
Healthcare Logistics

James Alexander Corporation, Blairstown, New Jersey, United States of America

Genzyme Corporation, Allston, Massachusetts, United States of America

JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation

given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

205054

Inland Revenue

Internal Affairs

Tax Administration Act 1994

Notice of Intention to Impose Late Filing Penalty

If you were required to file a 2007 IR 3 individual tax return
or IR 4 company tax return by 7 July 2007 and you haven’t
filed it yet, a late filing penalty may be charged after 30 days
from the date of this notice. So to avoid a penalty, please file
your return within the 30 days of the date of this notice.

This notice doesn’t apply to taxpayers who have a time
extension.

If you need a 2007 IR 3 or IR 4 tax return, please call us on
0800 257 773 or visit www.ird.govt.nz

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2007.
INLAND REVENUE, PO Box 2198, Wellington.

204823

Civil Defence Emergency Management
Act 2002

Release of the Draft National CDEM Strategy 2007
for Written Comment
Pursuant to section 32 of the Civil Defence Emergency
Management Act 2002, the Minister of Civil Defence gives
the following notice.
Written submissions on the Draft National CDEM Strategy
2007 are now invited, and may be made to

National CDEM Strategy 2007

CDEM Policy Team

Department of Internal Affairs

PO Box 805

Wellington
or emailed to

National CDEM.Strategy@dia.govt.nz
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Written submissions must be
21 September 2007.

To request a copy of the draft strategy, visit
www.civildefence.govt.nz
or email
National CDEM.Strategy@dia.govt.nz
Dated at Wellington this 24th day of July 2007.
HoN. RICK BARKER, Minister of Civil Defence.

205162
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Civil Union Act 2004

Civil Union Celebrants for 2007 Notice No. 13

Pursuant to the provisions of sections 26 and 27 of the Civil
Union Act 2004, the following persons have been appointed
as civil union celebrants for the period 26 July 2007 to
31 January 2008:
Crichton, Margaret Ann, 39A Glamorgan Drive, Torbay,
Auckland.
Loffel, Lynette Ann, 1/457 Swanson Road, Ranui,
Waitakere City, Auckland.
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2007.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

05099

26 JULY 2007

Marriage (Approval of Organisations) Notice No. 17

Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General of
Marriages hereby gives notice as follows.
Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of
Organisations) Notice No. 17.

2. The organisation specified in the Schedule hereto is

hereby declared to be an approved organisation changing its

name for the purpose of the Marriage Act 1955.

Schedule

Strategic Resources Ministries Trust (formerly Spirit of
Truth).

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2007.

B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

05101

Gambling Act 2003

Marriage Celebrants for 2007 Notice No. 54

Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act
1955, it is hereby notified that the following name will be
removed from the list of marriage celebrants under section
11 of the Act as at 26 July 2007:

Candy, George Arthur Milo, 34 Union Street, Waihi.

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2007.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

05103

Establishment of Lottery Distribution Committees

Pursuant to section 280(1) of the Gambling Act 2003,
I hereby establish two new distribution committees for
New Zealand lotteries grants, to be known as the

Lottery Individuals with Disabilities Committee
Lottery Community Sector Research Committee

The establishment of the above-named distribution
committees is effective from 1 January 2008.

Dated at Wellington this 17th day of July 2007.
HoN. RICK BARKER, Minister of Internal Affairs.

05019

Marriage Celebrants for 2007 Notice No. 55

Pursuant to the provisions of section 11 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:

Beauchamp, Wendy Lenore, 604 Maraetotara Road,
Maraetotara, Havelock North.
Harris, Rick Perenara, 88 Broadway, Kaikohe.
Hopa, Pauline Ruth, 3 Moa Place, Onerahi, Whangarei.
Mihailof-Townsend, Stephanie Mary, 22B Golf Road,
Mt Maunganui.
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2007.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

205104

Marriage Act 1955

Marriage (Approval of Organisations) Notice No. 16

Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General of
Marriages hereby gives notice as follows.
Notice

1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of
Organisations) Notice No. 16.

2. The organisations specified in the Schedule hereto are
hereby declared to be approved organisations for the
purpose of the Marriage Act 1955.

Schedule

Hosanna Christ Gospel Church.

House of Praise Church of New Zealand.

Maori Mission Centre Charitable Trust.

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2007.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

05100

Marriage Celebrants for 2007 Notice No. 56

Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act
1955, it is hereby notified that the following names will be
removed from the list of marriage celebrants under sections
8 and 10 of the Act as at 26 July 2007:

Lui, Fatongia Helotu, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.

Ranapia, Wetini, Anglican.

Schwamm, Brenton Leslie, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.

Setu-Galo, Patolo Fonoti, Assemblies of God in
New Zealand.

Singsam, Allen Royal, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.

Smith, Ellis Harete, Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day
Saints.
Waters, William Albert, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2007.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

205105
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Marriage Celebrants for 2007 Notice No. 57

Pursuant to the provisions of section 8 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:

Anderson, Dale Pateriki, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.

Brouwer, Pieter Michael, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.

Cutbush, Whakahari British Monarch, Anglican.

Falekaono, Sione, Assemblies of God in New Zealand
Incorporated.

Fetu’u, Tevita, Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day
Saints.

Haeata, Blair, Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day
Saints.

Penno, William, Presbyterian Church of Aotearoa NZ.

Wolferstan, Jason Paul, Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter-Day Saints.

Young, Alistair, Presbyterian Church of Aotearoa NZ.

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2007.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

205106

Marriage Celebrants for 2007 Notice No. 58

Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within
the meaning of the said Act are published for general
information:

Callander, Walter Thomas, Alive Trust.
Clarke, Jason Andrew, Brethren.
Crawford, Geoffrey Allan, Brethren.

Derhamy, Seyed Mohammad Taghi, Islamic Ahlul Bayt
Foundation of New Zealand.

Donaldson, Andrew David, Metropolitan Community
Church in Christchurch.

Faamumu, Saumalu, Samoan Assemblies of God in
New Zealand Incorporated.

Garratt, Dale Mary, Sanctuary Church.

Garratt, David Reginald, Sanctuary Church.

Goodhall, Donald, Gateway Christian Centre.

Gray, Matthew Paul, Brethren.

Huh, Young-Kun, Maori Mission Centre Charitable

Trust.
Kahwema, Taona, Forward in Faith Ministries
International.

Kilipati, Fautua, Kingdom of God Church of Samoa
New Zealand.

Peato, Takua Pahi, Samoan Assemblies of God in
New Zealand Incorporated.

Reid, Myles Allister, Mt Mosaic.

Richdale, William Leon, Brethren.

Whitcombe, Susan Claire, Jesus First New Zealand.
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2007.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

go5107
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Justice

Justices of the Peace Act 1957

Justices of the Peace (Retired)

It is noted for information that, pursuant to section 3C(2)
of the Justices of the Peace Act 1957, I have authorised
the following persons to have the designation Justice of the
Peace (“J.p.”) (retired):

Bernard Douglas Blakely, 39 Kirk Crescent, Kawerau.

Fred Hutchinson Bland, 0.B.E., 5S0A Copeland Street,
Lower Hutt.

Irene Janet McGregor, Q.S.M., 48 Hamilton Street, Gore.

Coralie Lexington Dyer, 3/55 Parade Court, Addington,
Christchurch.

Penelope Anne Hall, 9 Rowse Street, Rangiora.

Dated at Wellington this 24th day of July 2007.
BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice.

go5163

Sentencing Act 2002

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, orders were made in the Dannevirke District Court on
6 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1989 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. OP6109.
Against: James Ronald Wallace.
1990 Mitsubishi Diamante, Registration No. WL7324.
Against: Peter Antony Fox.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 374 4530) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
M. B. HYDE, Registrar.

204991

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Christchurch District Court
on 29 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1989 Daihatsu Charade, Registration No. SH4976.
Against: Shane Mark Boyd.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4132) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

S. J. MCDONALD, Deputy Registrar.

204989

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, orders were made in the Christchurch District Court
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on 18 July 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1985 Honda FT400 motorcycle, Registration No.
53NXY.
Against: Michael Graham Bennett.
1994 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. ZF6589.
Against: Karl Albert Wheaton.
1995 Nissan Skyline, Registration No. APA656.
Against: Faatafa Seiuli.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4438) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
P. FROST, Deputy Registrar.

go5148
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Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, orders were made in the Whangarei District Court
on 17 July 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1990 Honda Civic, Registration No. CFZ272.
Against: Gary William Keys.
1990 Mazda Familia, Registration No. DFAS0.
Against: Craig Kuru Heta.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
D. M. HOLYOAKE, Deputy Registrar.

go5164

26 JULY 2007

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, orders were made in the New Plymouth District Court
on 19 July 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicles:
1994 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. CPF873.
Against: Nathan Wiremu Robinson.
1996 Subaru Impreza, Registration No. AFG954.
Against: Simon Noel Greenbhill.
Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 968 6500) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicles.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
CHRISTY WANSBROUGH, Deputy Registrar.

205044

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court
on 27 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1992 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. ZZ8766.
Against: Damen Shane Downey-Prior.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

F. O'DWYER, Deputy Registrar.

205084

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Morrinsville District Court
on 17 July 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1997 Mitsubishi Magna, Registration No. WD8622.
Against: Kelly Manawanui Kati.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 889 8300) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

AMIE DRNASIN, Deputy Registrar.

205083

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court
on 12 July 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1984 Nissan Sunny, Registration No. LJ7317.
Against: Garth Reuben Stanley.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

F. O'DWYER, Deputy Registrar.

204996

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Ashburton District Court on
16 July 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1992 Holden, Registration No. RN3285.

Against: Te Rangitotohu Iwinui Tamati Kireka.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 307 9060) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
ROBERT GANE, Registrar.

go5143

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court
on 23 July 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1992 Mazda Eunos, Registration No. YU5102.
Against: Darhl Thiere Johnson.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

F. O'DWYER, Deputy Registrar.

205126
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act
2002, an order was made in the North Shore District Court
on 28 June 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1989 Mazda 626, Registration No. AJP426.
Against: David Robert Jennett.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 916 5761) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

JOHN MARKEY, Manager.

go5116
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New Zealand Food
Safety Authority

Animal Products Act 1999

Notice Under the Animal Products Act 1999
(Notice No. 3)

Pursuant to section 164 of the Animal Products Act
1999, notice is given of the issue on 18 July 2007 of
the Animal Products (National Microbiological Database
Specifications) Amendment Notice 2007, which comes into
force on 23 July 2007.

Copies of the notice may be inspected or obtained at the
office of the New Zealand Food Safety Authority, South
Tower, 68—86 Jervois Quay (PO Box 2835), Wellington.

It can also be viewed on the NZFSA website
www.nzfsa.govt.nz
Dated this 18th day of July 2007.

CAROL BARNAO, Director (Export Standards),
New Zealand Food Safety Authority (acting pursuant
to delegated authority).

05060

Police

Terrorism Suppression Act 2002

Designation of Terrorist Entities

On 16 July 2007, pursuant to section 22 of the Terrorism
Suppression Act 2002, the individuals and organisations
listed below were designated as terrorist entities as relevant
for the purposes of the Terrorism Suppression Act 2002.

Individuals

Abu Sufian Al-Salamabi Muhammed Ahmed Abd
Al-Razziq (also known as Abu Sufian Abd Al Razeq,
Abousofian Abdelrazek, Abousofian Salman Abdelrazik,
Abousofian Abdelrazik, Abousofiane Abdelrazik, Sofian
Abdelrazik, Abou El Layth, Aboulail, Abu Juiriah, Abu
Sufian, Abulail, Djolaiba the Sudanese, Jolaiba, Ould
El Sayeigh). Date of Birth: 6 August 1962. Place of
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Birth: a) Al-Bawgah, Sudan b) Albaouga, Sudan.
Nationality: a) Canadian b) Sudanese. Passport No.:
Canadian passport number BC166787.

Ismail Mohamed Ismail Abu Shaweesh. Date of Birth:
10 March 1977. Place of Birth: Benghazi, Libya.
Nationality: Stateless Palestinian. Passport No.: a)
Egyptian travel document, passport number 0003684
b) Egyptian passport number 981354, Address:
Weiterstadt Prison, Germany. Other Information: In
remand detention since 22 May 2005.

Jamal Housni (also known as Djamel Il marocchino, Jamal
Al Maghrebi, Hicham). Date of Birth: 22 February 1983.
Place of Birth: Morocco. Address: a) Via Uccelli di
Nemi n. 33, Milan b) via F. De Lemene n. 50, Milan.
Other Information: He is subject to Tribunale de Milano
Custody Order n. 5236/02 R.G.N.R of 25 November
2003, 1511/02 R.G.GIP. Convicted.

Nessim Ben Romdhane Sahraoui (also known as Dass).
Date of Birth: 3 August 1973. Place of Birth: Bizerta,
Tunisia. Other Information: He is subject to Tribunale
di Milano Custody Order n. 36601/2001 R.G.N.R. of
17 May 2005 — 7464/2001 R.G.GIP. He was expelled
from Italy in 2002. Fugitive.

Merai Zoghbai (also known as F’raji di Singapore; F’raji
il Libico; Mohamed Lebachir; Meri Albdelfattah Zgbye.
Place of Birth: Bendasi, Libya. Date of Birth: 4 June
1960; Zoghbai Merai Abdul Fattah; Lazrag Faraj. Place
of Birth: Libya. Date of Birth: 13 November 1960; Larzg
Ben Ila. Place of Birth: Libya. Date of Birth: 11 August
1960; Lazrag Faraj; Farag; Fredj. Place of Birth: Libya,
Date of Birth: 13 November 1960; Muhammed El
Besir). Date of Birth: 4 April 1969. Place of Birth:
Bengasi, Libya. Address: a) via Bordighera n. 34, Milan
b) Senis, Oristano, Sardinia. Other Information: He is
subject to Tribunale di Milano Custody Order n.
36601/2001 R.G.N.R. of 17 May 2005 — 7464/2001
R.G.GIP. Fugitive.

Abd Al Hamid Sulaiman Muhammed Al-Mujil
(also known as Dr. Abd al-Hamid Al-Mujal, Dr. Abd
Abdul-Hamid bin Sulaiman Al-Mu’jil, Abd al-Hamid
Sulaiman Al-Mu’jil, Dr. Abd Al-Hamid Al-Mu’ajjal,
Abd Al-Hamid Mu’jil, A.S. Mujel, Abdulhamid
Sulaiman M. Al Moji). Dates of Birth: a) 28 April 1949
b) 29 April 1949. Place of Birth: Kuwait. Nationality:
Saudi Arabian.

Organisation

International Islamic Relief Organisation, Philippines
Branch Offices, also known as: a) International Islamic
Relief Agency b) International Relief Organisation c)
Islamic Relief Organisation d) Islamic World Relief ¢)
International Islamic Aid Organisation f) Islamic
Salvation Committee g) The Human Relief Committee
of the Muslim World League h) World Islamic
Relief Organisation i) Al Igatha Al-Islamiya j) Hayat
al-Aghatha al-Islamia al-Alamiya k) Hayat al-Igatha
1) Hayat Al-’Igatha m) Ighatha n) Igatha o) Igassa
p) Igasa q) Igase r) Egassa s) IIRO. Address: a)
International Islamic Relief Organisation, Philippines
Office; 201 Heart Tower Building; 108 Valero Street;
Salcedo Village, Makati City; Manila, Philippines b)
Zamboanga City, Philippines c¢) Tawi Tawi, Philippines
d) Marawi City, Philippines e) Basilan, Philippines f)
Cotabato City, Philippines.

These designations expire on 16 July 2010, unless they

are earlier revoked or extended pursuant to the Terrorism

Suppression Act 2002.

H. BROAD, Commissioner of Police.

204999
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Research, Science & Technology

26 JULY 2007

The Treasury

Land Transport Act 1998

Public Finance Act 1989

Corrigendum—Laboratory Approved for Testing
the Accuracy of Any Weighing Device

Pursuant to section 147(2)(a)(iii) of the Land Transport Act
1998, I hereby approve

Calibration Laboratory of the New Zealand Police
(currently known as New Zealand Police Calibration
Services)

as a laboratory approved for the purpose of testing the
accuracy of any weighing device.

Dated at Wellington this 20th day of July 2007.

STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Research, Science and
Technology.

Note: This notice replaces go3576, published in the
New Zealand Gazette, 31 May 2007, No. 58, page 1507,
which incorrectly showed section 147(2)(iii) of the Land
Transport Act 1998.

05120

Notice of Publication of Financial Statements
of the Crown

Pursuant to section 31B of the Public Finance Act 1989,
the Minister of Finance gives notice of the publication of the
financial statements of the Crown for:

e the 11 months ended 31 May 2007, on 12 July 2007.
Copies of these financial statements are available:

e for inspection free of charge at the National Library of
New Zealand, Auckland City Library, Wellington Public
Library and Canterbury Public Library;

e for purchase at branches of Bennetts bookshops; and
e through the internet at
http://www.treasury.govt.nz
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of July 2007.
HoN. DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

204985

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Civil Aviation Authority of New Zealand

Civil Aviation Act 1990

Airworthiness Directives

Pursuant to section 721(3A) of the Civil Aviation Act 1990, I, Owen Olls, Airworthiness Specialist, acting under a delegation
from the Director of Civil Aviation, hereby issue the following airworthiness directives in respect of aircraft or aeronautical
products:

DCA/AL250/51A DCA/AS350/19C DCA/AS350/97B DCA/AS355/68B
DCA/BELL206/85A DCA/C2/156A DCA/CRS/09 DCA/DA42/04
DCA/GD/19 DCA/HU369/90 DCA/P68/43A DCA/PROCTMK1/01
DCA/PROCTMK1/02 DCA/PROCTMK1/03 DCA/PROCTMK1/04 DCA/PROCTMK1/05
DCA/PROCTMK1/06 DCA/PROCTMK1/07 DCA/PROCTMK1/08 DCA/PROCTMK1/09
DCA/PROCTMK1/10 DCA/PROCTMK1/11 DCA/PROCTMK1/12 DCA/PROCTMK1/13
DCA/R22/27C DCA/REIMS406/16 DCA/SENS/106 DCA/T67/40
DCA/T67/41 DCA/T67/42 DCA/T67/43 DCA/T67/44
DCA/T67/45 DCA/T67/46 DCA/T67/47 DCA/T67/48
DCA/T67/49 DCA/T67/50 DCA/THIE/06

These airworthiness directives shall come into force on 26 July 2007.
The following emergency airworthiness directive was issued and came into force on 18 July 2007:
DCA/STEMME/15
Airworthiness directives may be viewed on the CAA website (www.caa.govt.nz) or at Aviation House, 10 Hutt Road, Petone.
Dated this 24th day of July 2007.
OWEN OLLS, Airworthiness Specialist.

au5160
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Electoral Commission

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 84

Electoral Act 1993

Amendment to the Register of Political Parties
Registration of Substitute Party Logo

Pursuant to Part 4 of the Electoral Act 1993, the Electoral
Commission resolved on 13 July 2007 to register a
substitute logo for Direct Democracy Party.

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of July 2007.
HELENA CATT, Chief Executive, Electoral Commission.

au5018

Reserve Bank of New Zealand

Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989

Policy Targets Agreement

This agreement between the Minister of Finance and the
Governor of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand (“the Bank™)
is made under section 9 of the Reserve Bank of New Zealand
Act 1989 (“the Act”).

The Minister and the Governor agree as follows:

1. Price Stability

(a) Under section 8 of the Act, the Reserve Bank is
required to conduct monetary policy with the goal of
maintaining a stable general level of prices.

(b) The objective of the Government’s economic policy
is to promote sustainable and balanced economic
development in order to create full employment,
higher real incomes and a more equitable distribution
of incomes. Price stability plays an important part in
supporting the achievement of wider economic and
social objectives.

2. Policy Target

(a) In pursuing the objective of a stable general level of
prices, the Bank shall monitor prices as measured
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by a range of price indices. The price stability
target will be defined in terms of the All Groups
Consumers Price Index (CPI), as published by
Statistics New Zealand.

(b) For the purpose of this agreement, the policy target
shall be to keep future CPI inflation outcomes
between 1 per cent and 3 per cent on average over
the medium term.

3. Inflation Variations Around Target

(a) For a variety of reasons, the actual annual rate of
CPI inflation will vary around the medium-term
trend of inflation, which is the focus of the policy
target. Amongst these reasons, there is a range of
events whose impact would normally be temporary.
Such events include, for example, shifts in the
aggregate price level as a result of exceptional
movements in the prices of commodities traded in
world markets, changes in indirect taxes, significant
government policy changes that directly affect prices,
or a natural disaster affecting a major part of the
economy.

(b) When disturbances of the kind described in clause
3(a) arise, the Bank will respond consistent with
meeting its medium-term target.

4. Communication, Implementation and Accountability

(a) On occasions when the annual rate of inflation is
outside the medium-term target range, or when such
occasions are projected, the Bank shall explain in
policy statements made under section 15 of the
Act why such outcomes have occurred, or are
projected to occur, and what measures it has taken,
or proposes to take, to ensure that inflation outcomes
remain consistent with the medium-term target.

(b) In pursuing its price stability objective, the Bank
shall implement monetary policy in a sustainable,
consistent and transparent manner and shall seek to
avoid unnecessary instability in output, interest rates
and the exchange rate.

(c) The Bank shall be fully accountable for its
judgements and actions in implementing monetary
policy.

Dated at Wellington this 24th day of May 2007.

Hon. DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

DR ALAN E. BOLLARD, Governor, Reserve Bank of
New Zealand.

au5131

Land Notices

Education Act 1989

Land Declared No Longer Required for

Education Purposes

Pursuant to section 70A of the Education Act 1989,
and pursuant to an authority delegated to me, I, Paul
Dickson Burke, Group Manager Property, Ministry of
Education, Wellington, hereby give the following notice.
Notice

1. The land described in the Schedule to this notice is no
longer required for education purposes.

2. This notice shall come into force on 26 July 2007.

Schedule

Area
ha

0.0579 Lot 6 DP 36254 (all the land comprised and
described in Computer Freehold Register
CBI5F/1158  cancelled), Canterbury Land
Registration District.

Dated at Wellington this 19th day of July 2007.

P. D. BURKE, Group Manager Property, Ministry of
Education.

Description

1n5040
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Maori Affairs Act 1953

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 84

Corrigendum—Setting Apart Maori Freehold
Land as a Maori Reservation

In the Schedule of the Maori Reservation notice published in
the New Zealand Gazette, 25 March 1964, No. 17, page 522,
in respect of Uwhiarae Marae, the area of

“1 acre 0 roods 0 perches”
should be
“0 acres 3 roods 38.8 perches”.
Dated at Wellington this 4th day of July 2007.
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.
Ministry of Maori Development.
(MLC HO 2/3/1/4; DO Appln A20070003601 (Waiariki))

In5056

Public Works Act 1981

Road Realignment—Weke Road, Maungatapere,
Whangarei District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, agreements to
that effect having been entered into, the land described in
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road
and is vested in the Whangarei District Council on the date
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road described in the Second Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
NA412/105, subject to mortgage D057947.3.

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Arga
m

314 Part Lot 2 DP 21600; shown as Section 1 on
SO 359060 (part Computer Freehold Register
NA498/255).

437 Part Lot 8 DP 17821; shown as Section 3 on
SO 359060 (part Computer Freehold Register
NA412/105).

258 Part Lot 3 DP 17821; shown as Section 4 on
SO 359060 (part Computer Freehold Register

Description

NA412/105).
Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Anrl%a Description

75 Adjoining or passing through Lot 3 DP 17821;
shown as Section 2 on SO 359060.

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of July 2007.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10915)

1n4994
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Road Realignment—Kawhia Road, Waikato District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland,
Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114(1), declares the land
described in the First Schedule to this notice is required
for road and shall vest in the Waikato District Council;

(b) Pursuant to sections 116(1), 117(3) and 120(3),
declares the portions of road described in the Second
Schedule to be stopped and vested with the land comprised
in Computer Freehold Register SA7B/1422, subject to the
encumbrances thereon

on the date of publication of this notice in New Zealand
Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road

Area o
ha Description

0.0050 Part Moerangi 3A2A3 Block (Computer Freehold
Register SA7B/1422); shown as Section 2 on
SO 357964.

0.0148 Part Te Maari Stream Bed (Computer Freehold
Register SA7B/1422); shown as Section 3 on
SO 357964.
0.2180 Part Moerangi 3A2A3 Block (Computer Freehold
Register SA7B/1422); shown as Section 4 on
SO 357964.
Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped
Area .
ha Description

0.1474  Adjoining or passing through Moerangi 3B2C1B
Block (Computer Freehold Register 275210);
shown as Section 1 on SO 357964.

Dated at Auckland this 16th day of July 2007.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908)

In5129

Land to be Set Apart for Defence Purposes—
Braemar Road, Mackenzie District

Pursuant to section 52(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
the land described in the Schedule hereto to be set apart for
defence purposes and shall remain vested in the Crown on
the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Canterbury Land District—Mackenzie District
Schedule

Area o
ha Description

2796.7077 Sections 1,2, 8, 10, 13 and 16 SO 302614.
16.4040 Section 2 SO 368071.

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of July 2007.

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2007/11929)

In5151
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Amending a Notice Declaring Land Taken for the
Purposes of a Secondary School (Caretaker’s
Residence) in the City of Dunedin—Logan Park
High School, Butts Road, Dunedin

Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, hereby
amends the notice dated the 9th day of May 2007 declaring
land taken for the purposes of a secondary school (caretaker’s
residence) and published in the New Zealand Gazette,
17 May 2007, No. 52, page 1407, by amending the Schedule
as follows:

Area ..
ha Description
0.0231 Parts Lot 1 DP 4160; shown as Sections 1 and 2

on SO 19224 (part Computer Freehold Register
OT18D/922) and part land on DP 931, being part
Otago Harbour Board Endowment; shown as
Section 3 on SO 19224 (part Gazette Notice
469757), Otago Land Registry.

Dated at Auckland this 9th day of July 2007.

R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2003/9171)

In5145
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notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in
Computer Freehold Register 115121, subject to mortgage
5830517.2.

South Auckland Land District—Whakatane District

First Schedule

Land Acquired for Road

Area

Description
m? P

75 Part Lot 2 DP 328225; shown as Section 12 on
SO 333706 (part Computer Freehold Register
115121).
Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Area
m?
1719  Sections 9 and 10 on SO 333706.
Dated at Wellington this 16th day of July 2007.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11350)

In5064

Description

Road Stopped and Amalgamated—State Highway 1,
Huntly, Waikato District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117(3)(b) of the Public Works
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for
Land Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or
passing through the land described in the Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
102924, subject to section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act
1991 and Part IVA of the Conservation Act 1987, on the date
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District Council
Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated
Arezza
m

146  Section 2 SO 322655 (Computer Freehold
Register 102924); shown as Section 26 on
SO 355343.

Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of July 2007.
R. A.JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2006/11497)

In5155

Description

Road Realignment—Paparoa Road,
Whakatane District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, an agreement
to that effect having been entered into, the land described in
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road
and shall vest in the Whakatane District Council on the date
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portions of road described in the Second Schedule to this

Road Realignment—State Highway 16, Kaipara
Coast Highway, Wellsford, Rodney District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which,
pursuant to section 88(2) of the Transit New Zealand Act
1989, becomes road, limited access road and State highway
and shall vest in the Crown;

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
portion of road adjoining or passing through the land
described in the Second Schedule to this notice is to be
stopped and, pursuant to section 120(3), amalgamated with
the land in Computer Freehold Register NA86B/388, subject
to section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991 and Part IVA
of the Conservation Act 1987
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

North Auckland Land District—Rodney District Council
First Schedule
Land Declared Road and State Highway
Arezta
m

561 Part Lot 5 DP 145494; marked “I” on SO 68927
(part Computer Freehold Register NA86B/388).

1174 Part Lot 5 DP 145494; marked “K” on SO 68927
(part Computer Freehold Register NA86B/388).
Second Schedule
Road Stopped and Amalgamated

Area
m?

Description

Description

7 Part Lot 5 DP 145494 (part Computer Freehold
Register NA86B/388); marked “N”” on SO 68927.

40 Part Lot 5 DP 145494 (part Computer Freehold
Register NA86B/388); marked “M” on SO 68926.

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of July 2007.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2002/8132)

In5027
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Stopped Government Road Amalgamated—
State Highway 3, Ohaupo, Te Awamutu,
Waipa District
Pursuant to section 117(3)(a) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to
be amalgamated, pursuant to section 120(3), with the land in
Computer Freehold Register SA64C/542, subject to mortgage
H835441.4, section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991 and
Part IVA of the Conservation Act 1987, on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Waipa District Council
Schedule
Stopped Government Road Amalgamated
Area
2
2426  Allotment 428 on SO 49067 (part Proclamation
10044 — New Zealand Gazette, 5 October 1939,
No. 124, page 2642).
Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of July 2007.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2007/12071)

In5154

Description

Road Realignment—Pekanui Road,
Otorohanga District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the First Schedule to this notice (excluding mineral
interests reserved by section 11 of the Crown Minerals Act
1991) to be road vested in the Otorohanga District Council.

(b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road vested in the
Otorohanga District Council.

(c) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
road described in the Third Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and amalgamated with the land in New Zealand
Gazette, 8 May 1930, No. 33, page 1547 (Proclamation
7528).

(d) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
road described in the Fourth Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register SA6C/1400.

(e) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
road described in the Fifth Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register 255226.

(f) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
road described in the Sixth Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register 238686, subject to mortgage 6471248.5.

(g) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the
road described in the Seventh Schedule to this notice to be
stopped and amalgamated with the land in Computer
Freehold Register 238688, subject to mortgage 6471248.5.
South Auckland Land District—Otorohanga District
First Schedule
Land for Road

Arezza

Description
m

63 Part Waiwhakaata 3E No 2 Section 1 Block;
shown as Section 4 on SO 369119 (part
Proclamation 7528).
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Second Schedule
Land for Road
Arezta
m
3295 Parts Waiwhakaata 3E4E2B Block; shown as
Sections 2, 6, 10 and 13 on SO 369119 (parts
Computer Freehold Register SA6C/1400).

1857 Parts Lot 2 DP 362550; shown as Sections 7, 11
and 16 on SO 369119 (parts Computer Freehold
Register 255226).

1223  Parts Waiwhakaata A3 Block; shown as Sections
17, 20 and 25 on SO 369119 (parts Computer
Freehold Register 238686).

1090 Part Lot 4 DP 358618; shown as Section 23
on SO 369119 (part Computer Freehold Register
238688).

Third Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated
Area
n,12
429  Section 1 SO 369119.
Fourth Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated
Area
n,12
2165 Sections 3, 8, 12 and 15 SO 369119.
Fifth Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated
Area
n,12
3085 Sections 5,9 and 14 SO 369119.
Sixth Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated

Description

Description

Description

Description

Aél%a Description
2860 Sections 19 and 22 SO 369119.
Seventh Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated
Aél%a Description

955 Sections 21 and 24 SO 369119.
Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of July 2007.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2007/12046)

In5075

Road to be Stopped—State Highway 3, Urenui
Bridge, New Plymouth District

Pursuant to section 116(1) of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares the portion of road described in the Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and to remain vested in the Crown
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District Council
Schedule
Road Stopped
Area
Il’l2

373 Adjoining or passing through Lot 2 Part
Subdivision 3 Section 24 Block IV Waitara
Survey District (Computer Freehold Register
TNA3/1046); shown as Section 4 on SO 374912.

Description
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Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of July 2007.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/1998/213)

In5026
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Reserves Act 1977

Land Acquired for Education — Secondary
School (Marlborough Boys College) and
Amalgamation—Marlborough

Pursuant to sections 17 and 20 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the land described in the Schedule to
this notice to be acquired for a secondary school and
to vest in the Crown, and further declares that the land be
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register
MBS50/277 on the date of publication of this notice in the
New Zealand Gazette.

Marlborough Land District—Marlborough District
Schedule

Area o
ha Description
0.0252 Lot 2 DP 2220 (part Computer Freehold Register

MB50/276).
Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of July 2007.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2007/7988)

In5118

Authorisation of the Exchange of Part of a Reserve
for Other Land

Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations
Manager for the Bay of Plenty Conservancy of the
Department of Conservation authorises the exchange of that
part of the Lake Okataina Scenic Reserve described in the
First Schedule for the land described in the Second
Schedule.

South Auckland Land District—Rotorua District
First Schedule

Area .
ha Description

7.7889 Lot 3 DP 379374 (part Computer Freehold
Register 284895 — part New Zealand Gazette,
29 April 1982, No. 48, page 1455).

Second Schedule

Area .
ha Description
10.3460 Lot 1 DP 379374 (part Computer Freehold

Register SA23C/4).
Dated at Rotorua this 15th day of June 2004.
S. A. CAMPBELL.
(DOC PAL-06-04-02)

In5039

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Authority for Enactment

Securities Act 1978

Title or Subject-matter

Securities Act (Overseas Employee Share Purchase

Serial Date of

Schemes) Exemption Amendment Notice

(No 3) 2007

Takeovers Act 1993
Notice 2007

Securities Act 1978

Takeovers Code (Life Pharmacy Limited) Exemption

Securities Act (Belgrave First Management Limited and

Covenant Trustee Company Limited) Exemption

Amendment Notice 2007

Submarine Cables and Pipelines Protection (Tui Area
Development) Order 2007

Submarine Cables and
Pipelines Protection
Act 1996

Health Act 1956

New Zealand Public Health
and Disability Act 2000
and Social Security
Act 1964

Evidence Act 2006 and
Summary Proceedings
Act 1957

District Courts Act 1947 and
Harassment Act 1997

Judicature Act 1908
Judicature Act 1908
Judicature Act 1908

(No 2) 2007

Infectious and Notifiable Diseases Order 2007
Health Entitlement Cards Amendment Regulations

Evidence Regulations 2007

District Courts Amendment Rules 2007

High Court Amendment Rules 2007
High Court Fees Amendment Regulations 2007
High Court Amendment Rules (No 2) 2007

Number  Enactment Retail
2007/198 17/7/07 $2.10
2007/199 17/7/07 $2.30
2007/200 20/7/07 $2.10
2007/201 23/7/07 $2.10
2007/202 23/7/07 $1.60
2007/203 23/7/07 $2.10
2007/204 23/7/07 $3.95
2007/205 23/7/07 $3.60
2007/206 23/7/07 $3.60
2007/207 23/7/07 $1.60
2007/208 23/7/07 $2.10
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Social Security Act 1964 Social Security (SuperGold Card) Regulations 2007 2007/209 23/7/07 $3.60
Income Tax Act 2004 Income Tax (Deemed Rate of Return, 2006-07 Income 2007/210 23/7/07 $1.60
Year) Regulations 2007

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of
purchases as follows:

Total Value of Purchases Maximum Charge
$12.00 and less $1.75 p&p
$12.01 to $30.00 $3.50 p&p
$30.01 and greater $5.50 p&p

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, PO Box 12357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (PO Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92006), Auckland; University of
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (PO Box 13066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (PO Box 19287),
Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (PO Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch;
143 George Street (PO Box 1104), Dunedin.
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General Section

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated

Community Trusts Act 1999

Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated
Annual Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2007
Trust Particulars

The trust was initially incorporated on 5 August 1988 as the Trust Bank Bay of Plenty Community Trust in accordance
with the provisions of the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988. It continues under the provisions of the Community Trusts
Act 1999. The purpose of the trust is to provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other benefits to Bay of
Plenty communities. In April 1998, the name was changed to the Bay of Plenty Community Trust Inc. In March 2006, the trust
adopted the name BayTrust for operational purposes.

Trustees: Ms P. Thompson (Chairperson), Ms T. J. Eggleton, Ms S. Kai Fong, Mr B. Kerr, Mrs J. Knudsen J.p., Mr L. Martin
J.P,, Mrs P. J. McLeod M.N.ZM., Mr R. Morrison, Mrs M. Ngatai Q.S.M., J.P., Mr. R. Sharp, Ms A. Simpson, Ms A. von
Tunzelmann.

Trust Manager: Mr B. W. Cronin, J.P.

Accountants: Staples Rodway Tauranga Limited, Tauranga.
Auditors: Ingham Mora, Tauranga.

Bankers: BNZ, Tauranga.

Westpac, Tauranga.

Financial Advisers: Russell Investment Group Limited, Auckland.
Solicitors: Sharp Tudhope, Tauranga.

Tax Advisers: KPMG, Christchurch.

Chairperson’s Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

BayTrust beneficiaries, that is all those people normally resident in the Bay of Plenty, can feel hugely satisfied that their trust
has again performed well. It has performed well in its investments, in its grants and in how it is positioning itself for the future.

Highlights of the year to 31 March 2007:

e Excellent return on investments: 9.9% ($13m). Although this was down on the previous year’s record return of 14%, it was
again very healthy against an expectation of 7.2% p.a. ($8.6m) over the long term.

e Total grants paid rose to a record $4.6m, a significant improvement on $2.8m the previous year and on the average of
$2.5m over the previous five years.

e After two exceptionally good income years, the trust further strengthened its investment position by reducing its allocation
to short-term investments and by further diversifying its investment portfolio.
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e BayTrust continues to keep its overseas investments fully hedged to the New Zealand dollar so that asset values and returns
cannot be impaired by a rising New Zealand dollar.

e The trust has entered into an agreement with the Taupo-based Philips Search and Rescue trust to fund the Rotorua-based
BayTrust Rescue Helicopter for three years at $200,000 a year.

e The trust has developed a new Strategic Plan 2007-2010 which gives further guidance to the way the trust intends to work
with and for Bay of Plenty communities.

The trust continues to be the foundation and backbone supporter of Sport BoP’s hugely successful CoachForce programme.
Since its inception as a Sport BoP/BayTrust partnership in 1997, the trust has contributed nearly $5m to this critically
important programme. We congratulate Sport BoP and all those involved in now taking the programme out nationally.

After almost six years as chairperson of BayTrust, Ray Sharp of Opotiki stood down from that role in February of this year, in
preparation for his scheduled retirement from the trust on 31 May 2007. We pay a very sincere and heart-felt compliment to
Ray for his leadership and for the skills, insights and professionalism he brought to the position. Ray led the trust through some
very difficult investment times in the early 2000s and the trust’s present strong position is a credit to him and indeed to all trustees.

During the year under review, trustees Maureen Waaka (Rotorua) and Enid Leighton (Whakatane) retired and their places were
taken by Ray Morrison (Rotorua) and Anne Simpson (Whakatane). Maureen had served two terms (eight years) with the trust
and is particularly remembered for her passion for matters Maori and her deep involvement with the trust’s Dillon Scholarship
programme. Enid had served one term and during that time was a strong contributor to the trust overall.

Our sincere thanks to all trustees and staff for the part they have played in BayTrust’s highly successful 2006/07 year. Making
grants to help build, strengthen and enhance Bay of Plenty communities is certainly very rewarding but it involves a huge amount
of hard work and dedication too, and all trustees and staff can feel rightly pleased to have been part of the year’s excellent results.

PAULA THOMPSON, Chairperson.
BRUCE W. CRONIN, Trust Manager.
Date: 3 July 2007.

Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

2007 2006
$000 $000
Income:
Dividends 3,238 3,495
Interest 1,693 2,594
Investment gains/(losses) 8,128 11,107
Grants cancelled and refunded 4 4
13,063 17,200
Less expenditure:
Advertising/public reporting 61 54
Audit fees 7 8
Accountancy fees 9 10
Portfolio management and advisory fees 643 660
Office administration 259 237
Office rental 61 34
Other administration costs 75 119
Trustees’ fees 155 159
Trustees’ expenses 46 46
1,316 1,327
Depreciation 16 7
Loss on disposal of assets 2
Total operating costs 1,334 1,334
Net surplus/(deficit) before grants 11,729 15,866
Less grants 3,552 2,987
Net surplus/(deficit) after grants 8,177 12,879
Plus/(less) transfers:
Income fluctuation reserve (3,030) (9,034)
Inflation and population growth reserve (4,985) (3,577)
(8,015) (12,611)
Net surplus/(deficit) after reserve transfers 162 268

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

Equity at 1 April 2006
Net surplus/(deficit) for the year

Less grants paid from capital:
Grants round
Dillon Scholarship
Increase in income fluctuation reserve
Increase in inflation and population growth reserve
Equity at 31 March 2007

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2007

Equity:
Trust capital
Income fluctuation reserve
Inflation and population growth reserve
Total equity
Represented by—
Current assets:
Westpac—
Current account
Bank of New Zealand—
Term deposit
Interest free loans
Accounts receivable

Non current assets:
Interest free loans
Portfolio investments
Fixed assets

Total assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable

Employee entitlements payable
Total liabilities
Total net assets
Signed on behalf of the Board of Trustees:
PAULA THOMPSON, Chairperson.
ADRIENNE vON TUNZELMANN, Trustee.
Date: 26 June 2007.
The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:

Investment income

Other

Note

2007
$000
135,940
162
136,102

(85)

(77)
3,030
4,985
143,955

2007
$000

89,308
26,949
27,698
143,955

37

729
408

1,174

291
142,717
55
143,063
144237

(267)

15)
282

143,955

2007
$000

6,602

6,607

26 JULY 2007

2006
$000
123,329
268
123,597

(184)

(84)
9,034
3,577
135,940

2006
$000

89,308
23,919
22,713
135,940

14

664

430
4

1,112

557
135,527
58
136,142
137,254

(1,298)
(16)

(1,314)
135,940

2006
$000

10,743

10,747
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Cash was dispersed to:

Suppliers of goods and services (1,098) (1,097)
Trustees (157) (204)
Grants to the community (4,731) (2,847)
Dillon Memorial Scholarship (a7 (84)
(6,063) (4,232)
Net cash flows from operating activities 544 6,515
Cash was provided from:
Sale of investments 34,000 54,362
Cash was applied to:
Purchase of fixed assets 15 (42)
Purchase of investments (34,506) (60,863)
Net cash flows from investing activities (521) (6,543)
Increase/(decrease) in cash held 23 (28)
Add cash at 1 April 2006 14 42
Cash at 31 March 2007 37 14
Reconciliation of net surplus and net cash flows from operating activities—
Net surplus transferred to equity 8,177 12,879
Less payments out of capital (net) (162) (268)
Accrued income included in investments (6,460) (6,460)
Add/(less) non cash items:
Depreciation of fixed assets 16 7
Loss on disposal of assets 2 -
Movement in working capital:
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable 4 8
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable (1,033) 349
Net cash flows from operating activities 544 6,515

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The trust is a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the Community Trusts Act 1999.

The financial statements have been prepared as required by the Community Trusts Act 1999 and the Trust Deed dated
17 August 2000 and in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993.

Measurement Base

The accounting principles recognised as appropriate for the measurement and reporting of financial performance and financial
position on a historical cost basis are followed by the trust, with the exception of investments which are stated at market value.

Specific Accounting Policies

The following specific accounting policies which materially affect the measurement of financial performance and the financial
position have been applied:

(a) Grants:

Grants made during the year from revenue are included in the statement of financial performance. Those made from
trust capital have been included in the statement of movements in equity.

(b) Investments:
All investments are stated at assessed market value (refer Note 5).
(c) Fixed assets:
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
(d) Depreciation:
Depreciation is charged to write off the cost of fixed assets over their expected economic lives using the diminishing
value method at rates from 11.4% to 50% per annum.
(e) Accounts receivable:
Accounts receivable are recorded at their estimated realisable value.
(f) Consolidation:

The 2006 comparatives include the Bay of Plenty Community Trust and its subsidiary charitable company. The
company was wound up during the financial year ended 31 March 2006 and its assets and liabilities were acquired by
the Bay of Plenty Community Trust.

(g) Financial instruments:

The trust includes all financial instrument arrangements in the balance sheet using the concept of accrual accounting.
Financial instruments are valued as per Note 1, measurement base. These instruments arise as a result of everyday
operations and include bank, accounts receivable, accounts payable and investments. Revenues and expenses in
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relation to all financial instruments are recognised in the statement of financial performance. Financial instruments are
shown at their fair values.
Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in
previous years.

2007 2006
$000 $000
2. Equity
Trust capital— 89,308 89,308
General fund:
Opening balance - —
Net surplus/(deficit) 8,177 268
Less grants from capital (162) (268)
Less transfer to income fluctuation reserve (3,030) -
Less transfer to inflation and population growth reserve (4,985) —
Closing balance — —
Income fluctuation reserve:
Opening balance 23,919 14,885
Increase in reserve 3,030 9,034
26,949 23,919
Inflation and population growth reserve:
Opening balance 22,713 19,136
Increase in reserve 4985 3,577
27,698 22,713
Total equity 143,955 135,940
2007 2006
$000 $000
3. Fixed Assets
Office furniture and equipment:
Cost 116 107
Less Accumulated depreciation (61) (49)
Book value 55 58

4. Financial Instruments

Investments managed by financial institutions are stated at market value as at balance date. Accrued interest, accounts payable
and grants approved not yet paid are stated at the amounts expected to be received or paid. Accordingly, the trustees consider
that the fair value of each class of financial assets and financial liabilities is the same as the carrying value in the financial
position.

Concentration of Investments

Ninety-eight point nine percent (98.9%) of the assets of the trust are represented by investments held with a range of financial
institutions (2006 — 98.5%). However, the trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be minimal.
Maximum exposure to credit risk as at balance date is:

2007 2006

$000 $000
Bank balances 37 14
Bank term deposits 729 664
Accounts receivable 0 4
Interest free loans 699 987
Investments 142,717 135,527

Currency Risk

The trust incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions entered into by fund managers. The trust has a policy of
fully hedging global bonds and global equities.

Interest Rate Risk

The investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rates: Bank call accounts and deposits, government and local
authority securities, and securities held by fund managers.

Fair Value

The carrying value is considered to be the fair value for financial instruments.

5. Investments

The value of investments which are held in equities, fixed interest, property and hedge funds are subject to market
fluctuations. The total investment portfolio is diversified in such a way that over time, reductions in value in particular asset
classes should be more than offset by increases in other classes. Investments are disclosed at market value at balance date and
any gains (losses) arising from that treatment are shown as “investment gains (losses)” in the statement of financial
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performance. Therefore, no provision has been made for potential gains or losses that could occur due to future market
fluctuations. The investment portfolio as at 31 March 2007 is diversified as follows:

Tower SSGA AMP Russell Total

Asset Capital Investment

Management Investors Group
$000 $000 $000 $000 $000
New Zealand equities 7,973 0 0 0 7,973
Collateralised commodity futures 0 7,406 0 0 7,406
New Zealand cash 143 0 3,149 0 3,292
Global bonds (fully hedged) 0 0 28,502 27,871 56,373
Global equities (fully hedged) 33 0 6,174 45,099 51,306
Global property 0 0 0 9,132 9,132
Hedge fund of funds 0 0 0 7,235 7,235
Total 2007 8,149 7,406 37,825 89,337 142,717
Total 2006 44,802 0 36,035 54,690 135,527

The balance date figures above are reflected in the trust’s asset allocations:

2007 2006
Policy Actual Policy Actual
(%) (%) (%) (%)
New Zealand equities 5 6 5 5
New Zealand bonds 0 0 25 23
Collateralised commodity futures 5 5 0 0
New Zealand cash 5 3 5 6
Global bonds (fully hedged) 40 39 25 26
Global equities (fully hedged) 35 36 30 30
Global property 5 6 5 5
Hedge fund of funds 5 5 5 5
100 100 100 100

6. Taxation

Bay of Plenty Community Trust is exempt from income tax with effect from 1 April 2004, under section CW 44 of the Income
Tax Act 2004.

7. Goods and Services Tax

The trust is not registered for goods and services tax purposes. Accordingly, these financial statements are stated on a GST
inclusive basis.

8. Related Party Transactions

There were no related party transactions during the year.

9. Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS)

In December 2002, the New Zealand Accounting Standards Review Board announced that International Reporting Standards
(NZ IFRS) will apply to all New Zealand entities for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2007. Entities also have the
option of a voluntary early adoption of NZ IFRS for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005.

The Bay of Plenty Community Trust intends to implement NZ IFRS in its annual financial statements for the year ending
31 March 2008.

Transition Management

The Bay of Plenty Community Trust has started a project to:

e assess the key differences in accounting policies under NZ IFRS and current accounting policies;

e determine the impacts on the financial statements from transition; and

e determine and to implement processes to deal with any related business impacts.

Change in Accounting Policies on Transition to NZ IFRS

Significant differences identified by The Bay of Plenty Community Trust are outlined below. It should not be regarded as a
complete list of changes in accounting policies that will result from the transition to NZ IFRS, as some decisions have not yet
been finalised where choices of accounting policies are available.

The Bay of Plenty Community Trust has not yet completed an exercise to quantify the effects of the differences in accounting
policies discussed below, and are therefore currently unable to reliably quantify impacts on the financial statements, which will
arise from transitioning to NZ IFRS. It is possible that the actual impact of adopting NZ IFRS may vary from the information
presented below, and the variation may be material.

Financial Instruments

The Bay of Plenty Community Trust current accounting policy is to recognise financial instruments at fair value with
movements through the profit and loss account. Under NZ IFRS, the trust will continue to adopt this accounting policy.
However, the trust envisages that further work will be required to ensure that the valuation techniques used to value financial
instruments are consistent with the requirements of NZ IFRS.

It is also noted that financial instruments should be initially measured at fair value. This may result in a re-measurement of the
trust’s loans and receivables.
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10. Segment Information

The trust’s only activity is to receive income to allocate for charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other purposes
beneficial to the community, principally in the Bay of Plenty area.

11. Contingent Liabilities

The trust has no contingent liabilities other than those disclosed in Note 12 (2006 — Nil).
12. Grant Commitments

The following unconditional future grants have been approved:

2008 2009 2010
Grants Recipient
Sport BOP 350,000 350,000 350,000
Phillips SRT 200,000 200,000 100,000
Shakti Ethnic Women’s Group (Central Region) 18,000 18,000 18,000
Opotiki Kiwican Charitable Trust 25,000 0 0
Total unconditional future grants 593,000 568,000 468,000

The following conditional future grants have been approved but are subject to the applicants satisfying specific criteria in each
case:

Grants Recipient

St Andrews Presbyterian Church of Te Puke 15,000
Waihau Bay Volunteer Rural Fire Force 30,000
Shakti Ethnic Women’s Group (Central Region) 5,000
Whakarewarewa Rugby Community Sports Inc 5,000
Tuwharetoa Social Services 10,000
Pongakawa Community Trust 10,000
Nga Whare Oranga Trust 51,020
Tauranga Millennium Track Trust 100,000
Total conditional future grants 226,020
13. Commitments

Capital commitments:
There are no capital commitments (2006 — Nil).
Lease commitments:
Lease commitments under non-cancellable operating leases:
Less than one year $61,562
(2006 — $45,082).
Schedule of Distributions of Income by Way of Grants for the Year Ended 31 March 2007
Grants made by the trust may be summarised as follows:

2007 2006

$000 $000

Grants 3,637 3,171
Dillon Memorial Scholarship 77 84
3,714 3,255

Auditor’s Report

To the Trustees of Bay of Plenty Community Trust Incorporated

We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance
and financial position of the trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2007. This information is stated in accordance with
the accounting policies.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements, which give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the trust as at 31 March 2007, and of the results of operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express to you an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgments made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to
obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence
to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or
error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements.

Other than in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust.
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Unqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, the financial statements:

e comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and

e fairly reflect the financial position of the trust and group as at 31 March 2007 and the results of operations and cash flows
for the year ended on that date:

Our audit was completed on 26 June 2007 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
INGHAM MORA, Tauranga.

(A full list of all distributions by way of grants for the year ended 31 March 2007 is available from the trust office on
request, info@baytrust.org.nz or telephone (07) 578 6546.)

gs5124
New Zealand Racine Board Full copies of the Equalisator Betting Rules may be
8 inspected free of charge at TAB offices and on the racetrack
of a club conducting an Equalisator meeting, or may be
. purchased from the New Zealand Racing Board, PO Box
Racing Act 2003 38899, Wellington Mail Centre.
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of July 2007.
Notice of Making of Equalisator Betting Rules GRAEME HANSEN, Chief Executive of the New Zealand
Racing Board.

Pursuant to section 52 the Racing Act 2003, the Note: These Equalisator Betting Rules will be published

New Z.ealand Raqing Boar.d hereby gives notice of in full in a Supplement to the New Zealand Gazette on
the making of Equalisator Betting Rules. Monday, 30 July 2007.

These Rules come into force on 1 August 2007. 255102

The Canterbury Community Trust

Community Trusts Act 1999

The Canterbury Community Trust Directory for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

Trust Particulars: The Canterbury Community Trust was Incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions
of the trustee provisions of the Community Trusts Act 1999. The purpose of The Canterbury Community Trust is to
provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community.

Date of Trust Deed: 30 May 1988.
Settlor: Minister of Finance.

Trustees: R. J. Todd (Chairperson), D. C. Close, B. C. Dent, M. J. Richardson, F. M. Jessep, P. B. Lowe-Johnson, M. E. O’Connor,
R. K. Tankersley, E. M. Richards, P. J. Richardson, P. J. Sigglekow, R. J. Dally.

Trust Manager: W. P. Ward.

Accountants: Hadlee Kippenberger & Partners Limited, PO Box 577, Christchurch (M. J. Hadlee).
Taxation Consultant: KPMG, PO Box 274, Christchurch (O. M. Wallis).

Auditors: PricewaterhouseCoopers, PO Box 13244, Christchurch (R. Harris).

Custodial Trustee: Trustees Executors.

Fund Investment Adviser: Forsyth Barr Funds Management.

Bankers: Westpac, PO Box 13113, Christchurch.

Solicitors: Chapman Tripp Sheffield Young, PO Box 2510, Christchurch (J. L. Holland).

The Canterbury Community Trust Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

Objectives of the Trust and Charitable Company Subsidiary

To provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic and recreational benefits to the communities of Canterbury, Marlborough, Nelson
and the Chatham Islands.

Policies and Structure of the Trust and Charitable Company Subsidiary

These organisations are structured to include community representatives from the four regions. Their policies are to manage
and distribute their income and capital to the community they serve.

Activities of the Trust

During the period under review, the trust and its charitable subsidiary have provided financial assistance to a wide range of
community groups in Canterbury, Marlborough, Nelson and the Chatham Islands. In addition to responding to applications for
assistance, these organisations have initiated several new projects of benefit to community groups.
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Trustees’ Remuneration
During the period, the trustees of the trust received fees of $129,718 (2006 — $126,541).
Review of Results and Financial Position

26 JULY 2007

The total distribution from the trust and charitable company was $15.078 million (2006 — $15.390 million) donations to

community groups during the last 12 months.
Signed on behalf of the Board of Trustees:
Chairperson: BOB TODD.

Trustee: DAVID CLOSE.

Date: 5 July 2007.

The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

Note 2007 2006
Revenue 2 43,272,693 68,264,266
Less investment fees 2 1,111,651 951,255
Less expenses 2 1,035,757 1,077,268
Net surplus before retentions and donations 41,125,285 66,235,743
Less retentions:

Transfer to capital base reserve 4 13,399,200 14,658,200
Available for distribution 27,726,085 51,577,543
Donations to tax approved entities 3 12,170,585 12,525,583
Net surplus transferred to trust funds 15,555,500 39,051,960
The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Movements in Trust Funds for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

Note 2007 2006
Total trust funds at beginning of year 526,824,875 475,979,459
Less donations paid from capital 3 (2,907,347) (2,864,744)
523,917,528 473,114,715
Add net surplus for the year 15,555,500 39,051,960
Increase in capital base reserve 13,399,200 14,658,200
Total trust funds at end of year 552,872,228 526,824,875
Represented by:

Core real capital base reserve 4 371,422,000 371,422,000

Accumulated income reserve 4 93,690,964 81,042,811

Capital base reserve 4 87,759,264 74,360,064

552,872,228 526,824,875
The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2007
Note 2007 2006
Trust funds 4 552,872,228 526,824,875
Represented by—
Current assets:

Westpac operating accounts 47,787 56,234

Bank deposits 616,664 1,376,866

Property manager operating account 3,091 22

Accounts receivable 280,004 603,076

Goods and services tax refund 636,272 -

Taxation refund due — 141

1,583,818 2,036,339

Community loans 15 2,242,304 1,335,544

Investments:

Property investments 7 15,285,468 8,700,000

Managed funds 13 532,711,743 513,446,524

547,997,211 522,146,524

Fixed assets 8 1,448,830 1,534,191

Total assets 553,272,163 527,052,598
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 399,935 210,403

Goods and services tax - 17,320
Total liabilities 399,935 227,123
Net assets 552,872,228 526,824,875
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The Canterbury Community Trust Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

Note 2007 2006
Cash was provided by/(used for)—
Operations: 5
Income from investments 54,151,499 32,587,425
Payments to suppliers, employees and trustees (1,889,833) (1,926,554)
Donations to the community (15,077,932) (15,390,327)
37,183,734 15,270,544
Investing:
Managed funds investments (31,816,579) (15,372,671)
Movement in term deposits 760,202 334,570
Community loans (906,760) (135,559)
Sale (purchase) of fixed assets (5,229,044) (48,153)
(37,192,181) (15,221,813)
Increase/(decrease) in cash (8,447) 48,731
Cash at beginning of year 56,234 7,503
Cash at end of year 47,787 56,234
Represented by:
Westpac operating accounts 47,787 56,234

The Canterbury Community Trust Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2007
1. Statement of Accounting Policies

General Accounting Policies

The following general accounting policies have been adopted in the preparation of the financial statements.

(i) The Canterbury Community Trust was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the
Community Trusts Act 1999. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable financial
reporting standards.

(i) The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, except for the revaluation of investments. Reliance is placed
on the fact that the trust is a going concern.
Specific Accounting Policies

Depreciation

Depreciation has been charged in the financial statements using rates allowed by the Inland Revenue Department which will
write off the cost of assets less their estimated residual value over their estimated economic lives.

The depreciation rates used are:

Buildings 3% c.p.

Office equipment 6-60% d.v.

Furniture and fittings 14-40% d.v.

Computer 28-48% d.v
Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Investments

Where there is a quoted market value for the underlying investment, these are recorded at market value. Where there is no
quoted market value then proxy valuations are used based on underlying yields. For certain investments net asset value is used.
Where there is no quoted value and a reliable estimate cannot be determined, then cost is used. Net income including realised
and unrealised gains or losses from holding or trading these investments are recorded in the statement of financial performance.

Investment properties are stated at open market value less estimated costs of disposal as determined by independent valuers at
balance date. Unrealised changes in the value of investment properties are included in revenue. Investment properties are not
depreciated.

Donations

Donations are accounted for on a cash basis.

Dividend Income

Dividend income is included in the statement of financial performance when it is received.

Income Tax

For non exempt entities, income tax expense is recognised on the surplus available for distribution before taxation, adjusting
for differences between taxable and accounting income.

Goods and Services Tax

The subsidiary of The Canterbury Community Trust, Canterbury Trust House Limited, is registered for GST. Accordingly, its
financial performance and financial position have been consolidated within the accounts on a GST exclusive basis.

Subject to the above, the trust is not registered for GST purposes and therefore the financial statements have been prepared on
a GST inclusive basis.
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Financial Instruments

Foreign currency transactions are translated to New Zealand currency at the exchange rate ruling at the dates of the
transactions. Amounts receivable and payable in foreign currencies at balance date are translated at the exchange rate at that
date. Exchange differences arising from the translation of amounts payable and receivable in foreign currencies are recognised
in the statement of financial performance.

Off-balance sheet financial instruments that are designated as hedges are recognised on the same basis as the underlying
hedged item. Off-balance sheet transactions that do not constitute specific hedges are stated at market value and any resultant
gain or loss is recognised in the statement of financial performance.

Cash

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash comprises Westpac balances only. Cash excludes bank deposits not used
as part of the trust’s day-to-day cash management.

Joint Ventures

When a member of the group participates in a joint venture arrangement, that member recognises its proportionate interest in
the individual assets, liabilities and expenses of the joint venture. The liabilities recognised include its share of those for which
it is jointly liable.

Basis of Consolidation

The Canterbury Community Trust and its subsidiaries, Community Trust Charities Limited, Canterbury Trust House Limited,
Canterbury Direct Investments Limited, Amateur Game or Sport Promoter Limited and District Improvement Organisation
Limited have been consolidated using the purchase method of consolidation.

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies.

All policies have been applied on a basis consistent with those used last year.
2. Revenue and Expenses

2007 2006

Revenue:
Rents received 800,994 776,379
Interest received 293,972 233,045
Investment income 40,821,301 66,407,063
Commissions received - 1,054
Gain on revaluation of investment properties 1,356,426 846,725
43,272,693 68,264,266

Investment fees:

Fund managers’ fees 700,968 656,857
Custodial fees 155,253 141,160
Advisory fees 255,430 153,238
1,111,651 951,255

Expenses:
Advertising, public relations, distribution and other costs 236,366 226,602
Audit fees 24,000 22,325
Computer costs 31,162 25,111
Depreciation, loss on sale and depreciation recovered 85,363 91,490
Professional fees 55,452 100,907
Property costs 153,055 173,061
Salaries and staff recruiting fees 320,641 311,231
Trustees’ fees 129,718 126,541
1,035,757 1,077,268

3. Donations

The names of organisations to whom distributions have been made by the trust under section 13 of the Community Trusts Act
1999 during the financial year and the amounts distributed are shown in the annual report.

2007 2006
Donations paid from income 12,170,585 12,525,583
Donations paid from capital 2,907,347 2,864,744
(Includes prior year adjustments for cancellation, refunds, etc.) 15,077,932 15,390,327
Future commitments 4,675,680 5,488,500
Donations approved from income 13,134,335 12,318,279
Donations approved from capital 3,144,945 2,861,189
Donations approved for year 16,279,280 15,179,468

Funds carried forward as accumulated income are available for the payment of donations in future years. Budgeted donations
unspent in the current year are to be distributed in the following year.

Future donation commitments represent donations approved in the current or previous years which are to be distributed from
either capital or future income sources.
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The trustees recognise that there is a need to ensure a fairness and equity between the regions as far as payments of donations
are concerned in relation to budgetary allocations. The allocation of donations between regions is based on population statistics

for each region.
4. Trust Funds

2007 2006
Core real capital base reserve:
Balance brought forward 371,422,000 371,422,000
Donations paid from capital (2,907,347) (2,864,744)
Transfer from accumulated income reserve 2,907,347 2,864,744
371,422,000 371,422,000
Accumulated income reserve:
Balance brought forward 81,042,811 44,855,595
Net surplus for year 15,555,500 39,051,960
Transfer to core real capital base reserve (2,907,347) (2,864,744)
93,690,964 81,042,811
Capital base reserve:
Balance brought forward 74,360,064 59,701,864
Retention as per statement of financial performance 13,399,200 14,658,200
87,759,264 74,360,064
Total trust funds 552,872,228 526,824,875
Available for tax free distribution 453,982,517 455,804,222
Available for taxable distribution 98,889,711 71,020,857
Total trust funds 552,872,228 526,825,079

The capital base reserve is an allowance for the erosion of the value of the core real capital base reserve, due to inflation.
For 2007, this was calculated based on inflation at 3.0% on a core real capital base reserve of $445,782,064, being the original

core real capital base reserve of $371,422,000 plus the adjusted capital base reserve of $74,360,064.

Even though The Canterbury Community Trust is exempt from income tax with effect from 1 April 2004, all taxable
distributions after that date will still be subject to tax in the donee’s hands, if the donee does not have tax exempt status.

5. Reconciliation of Net Surplus to Net Operating Cashflow

2007 2006
Net surplus from statement of financial performance 15,555,500 39,051,960
Adjustments for non cash items in net surplus:
Depreciation 85,363 91,490
Gain on revalution of investment properties (1,356,426) (846,725)
Managed funds income unrealised (gain)/loss 12,551,360 (34,453,262)
26,835,797 3,843,463
Adjustments for changes in working capital:
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable (313,059) (378,000)
Decrease/(increase) in Colliers operating account (3,069) 1,146
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable, rents received in advance, and goods and
services tax 172,212 10,479
26,691,881 3,477,088
Add capital base reserve transfer 13,399,200 14,658,200
Deduct donations paid from capital (2,907,347) (2,864,744)
Net operating cash flow 37,183,734 15,270,544
6. Capital Commitments
At balance date, the trust had capital commitments of $8.422 million (2006 — $9.44 million).
7. Investment Properties
The investment properties held at 31 March 2007 are valued at market value as follows:
2007 2006
262 Oxford Terrace 6,320,000 5,520,000
141 Hereford Street 3,740,000 3,180,000
Harbourside Porirua 5,225,468 —
15,285,468 8,700,000

Christchurch investment properties were valued at 31 March 2007 by an independent valuer, G. R. Sellars of Fright Aubrey,
who is a Fellow of the New Zealand Institute of Valuers.

Canterbury Trust House Limited purchased a 50% participating interest in an investment property in Porirua on 30 March
2007. Under the joint arrangement, rental revenue and all expenses are shared equally between each party. At balance date, there
were no revenue or expense items to be accounted for — the property has been recognised in the accounts at the purchase price.
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8. Fixed Assets

2007 2006
Depreciation ~ Accumulated Book Book
Cost This Year  Depreciation Value Value

Land and Buildings
— 95 Oxford Terrace, Christchurch 1,828,198 63,292 421,988 1,406,210 1,469,501
Computer 94,536 13,211 81,834 12,702 27,935
Office equipment 33,239 1,674 24,528 8,710 10,384
Furniture and fittings 84,162 4,717 62,953 21,208 26,371
Fixed assets 2,040,135 82,894 591,303 1,448,830 1,534,191

9. Contingent Liabilities
There are no contingent liabilities at balance date (2006 — Nil) apart from donation commitments as per Note 3.

10. Segmental Reporting

The trust operates as a charitable trust in the Canterbury, Marlborough, Nelson and Chatham Islands. As all operations occur
within New Zealand, segmental reporting is not required.

11. Related Party

In the normal course of business, the trust has no related parties with any entity, other than those advised in Note 1.

12. Financial Instruments

Investments are stated at market value at balance date. Accounts receivable and accounts payable are stated at the amounts
expected to be received or paid. Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial assets and
financial liabilities is the same as the carrying value in the financial position.

Concentration of Investments

Ninety-seven percent (97%) of the assets of the trust are represented by investments held with a range of financial institutions.
The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be mitigated by prudent investment strategies and an
appropriately diversified portfolio.

Currency Risk

The trust incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions entered into by fund managers. Such risks are mitigated
by foreign currency hedges where appropriate. At 31 March 2007, the trust had entered into foreign exchange contracts to
hedge foreign denominated investments in the amount of $48,398,970 (2006 — $50,745,975).

Interest Rate Risk

The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rates: Bank call accounts and deposits, government
and local authority and securities held by fund managers. Interest rate risk is mitigated by the use of interest rate swaps
where appropriate. At as 31 March 2007, the trust had entered into interest rate swaps contracts in the amount of $89,048,883
(2006 — $98,048,914).

13. Managed Funds Investment

2007 2006
The trust held the following funds at balance date:

Managed funds — NZ Cash 157,515,452 116,884,833
Managed funds — NZ Fixed Interest 124,275,635 135,205,193
Managed funds — NZ Equities 36,646,397 33,617,009
Managed funds — NZ Property 13,326,605 12,815,506
Managed funds — Australian Equities 27,252,015 41,889,603
Managed funds — Global Bonds 30,145,541 28,132,939
Managed funds — Global Equities 59,820,178 60,076,552
Managed funds — Emerging Market Debt 13,029,878 13,425,678
Managed funds — Emerging Market Equities 4,866,230 4,583,676
Managed funds — Alternative Assets 65,833,812 66,815,535

532,711,743 513,446,524

14. Taxation

The Canterbury Community Trust is exempt from income tax with effect from 1 April 2004. This means that Canterbury Trust
House Limited is now the only taxable entity in the group. Canterbury Trust House Limited has a tax loss to carry forward as
at 31 March 2007 of $2,026,490 (2006 — $1,689,421). The benefit of these losses is not recognised.

15. Community Loans

The trust has approved seven new community loans during the year ended 31 March 2007. The loans have been approved with
an average term of 10 years and incur an average interest rate of 3% per annum. Where appropriate, the loans have been
secured by registered instruments. The loan obligations at balance date were all current and considered collectable.

Auditors’ Report to the Trustees of The Canterbury Community Trust

We have audited the consolidated financial statements. The consolidated financial statements provide information about the
past financial performance and cash flows of the trust and subsidiaries for the year ended 31 March 2007 and their financial
position as at that date. This information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out in Note 1.



26 JULY 2007 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 84 2203

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements which present fairly the
financial position of the trust and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2007, and their financial performance and cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

We are responsible for expressing an independent opinion on the consolidated financial statements presented by the trustees
and reporting our opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the circumstances of the trust and subsidiaries, consistently applied
and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary to provide us with sufficient
evidence to give reasonable assurance that the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether
caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in
the financial statements.

We have no relationship with or interests in the trust and subsidiaries other than in our capacity as auditors.
Unqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements:

e comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and

e present fairly the financial position of the trust and subsidiaries as at 31 March 2007, and their financial performance and
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 5 July 2007 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
PRICEWATERHOUSECOOPERS, Chartered Accountants, Christchurch.

A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2007 is available from the trust’s
office on request.
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The Community Trust of Wellington

Community Trusts Act 1999

The Community Trust of Wellington
Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

Notes 2007 2006
$ $
Revenue:
Investment income (net) 6 3,035,252 8,064,709
Interest received 218,272 205,046
Donations returned 428 25,000
Rental income 127,421 104,254
Other income 24314 23,034
GST prior period adjustment 2,200 —
Total revenue 3,407,887 8,422,043
Less expenses:
Auditors’ fees 7,500 7,965
Depreciation 3 7,152 8,107
Donation expenses 19,162 6,659
Operating costs 379,552 370,118
Trustee expenses 10,112 7,225
Trustee fees 56,082 52,223
Total expenses 479,560 452,297
Net surplus before donations 2,928,327 7,969,746
Less:
Donations 1,155,908 1,001,780

Net surplus after taxation 1,772,419 6,967,966
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Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2007
Surplus and revaluations
Net surplus for the period
Total surplus/(deficit) and revaluations for the period
Total movements in equity for the year

Equity at 1 April 2006
Equity at 31 March 2007

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2007
Current assets:
Bank accounts
Term investments 4
Accounts receivable — trade
Prepayments
Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust
GST refund due
Taxation refund
Total current assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable — trading
Accounts payable — investment
Marac Finance Limited
Total current liabilities
Working capital

Non current assets:
Property, plant and equipment 3
Investments 5
Total non-current assets
Non current liabilities
Marac Finance Limited
Total non-current liabilities
Net assets
Represented by:
Equity
Trust capital brought forward
Surplus for the year
Total equity
For and on behalf of the board of trustees:
MATHEW BLACKBURN, Chairperson.
LINDA RIEPER, Trustee.
Date: 27 June 2007.

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2007
1. Statement of Accounting Policies
Reporting Entity

26 JULY 2007
1,772,419 6,967,966
1,772,419 6,967,966
1,772,419 6,967,966
44,929,226 37,961,260
46,701,645 44,929,226
26,803 100,299
768,540 500,966
20,167 9,845
5,309 5,309
100,000 100,000
9,970 6,009
_ 157
930,789 722,585
49,649 41,927
57,434 41,198
2,512 2223
109,595 85,348
821,194 637,237
19,388 25,075
45,866,151 44,274,515
45,885,539 44,299,590
5,089 7,601
5,089 7,601
46,701,644 44,929.226
44,929,226 37,961,260
1,772,419 6,967,966
46,701,645 44,929.226

The financial statements presented here are for the entity The Community Trust of Wellington (“the trust”). The trust is an
incorporated charitable trust under the Charitable Trusts Act 1957. The trust prepares its financial statements in accordance
with the Act and the financial reporting standards issued by the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants.

Differential Reporting

The Community Trust of Wellington is a qualifying entity within the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants
Differential Reporting Framework. The trust is not publicly accountable and satisfies the relevant size criteria. The Community
Trust of Wellington has applied all financial reporting standards with the exception that the exemption to not prepare a

statement of cash flows under FRS10 has been applied.
Measurement Base

The measurement base adopted is historical cost with the exception of certain items for which specified accounting policies are

identified.
Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are stated at expected realisable value.
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Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is calculated on a diminishing
value basis to allocate the cost over its useful life:

Furniture and office equipment 9.0%DV —60.0%DV
Investment Income (Net)
Investment income (net) includes gross investment income less management fees payable to the fund managers.
Donations
Donations made from current year’s income are recorded in the statement of financial performance when paid.
Shares and Investments

Shares and other investments are stated at the market value. Changes in the market value of investments are taken to the
statement of financial performance.

Goods and Services Tax
The financial statements have been prepared using GST exclusive figures to the extent that GST is claimable.
Financial Instruments

All financial instruments held by the trust are recorded in the statement of financial position. The financial instruments
comprise equity securities, discounted securities, secured investments, borrowings, deposits and cash. Concentrations of credit
risk arise as a result of holding equity securities as investments. These are subject to the normal market risk associated with
investments of this nature. There are no significant differences between the fair value and book value of financial instruments.
Where possible, financial assets and liabilities are supported by collateral or other security. These arrangements are described
in the individual policy statements associated with each item.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash comprises cash balances (net of bank overdrafts) and demand deposits.
Cash excludes treasury bills that are not used as part of the group’s day-to-day cash management.

Taxation
The Community Trust of Wellington is exempt from income tax under section CB4(1)(m) of the Income Tax Act 1994.
Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been applied on bases consistent with those used in
previous years.

2. Nature of Business

The Community Trust of Wellington was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the provisions of the Trustee
Banks Restructuring Act 1988 and now superseded by the Community Trusts Act 1999. The purpose of the community trust is
to provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community, principally in the trust region.

3. Property, Plant and Equipment

2007 2006
$ $
Furniture and office equipment
At cost 51,385 49,920
Less accumulated depreciation 31,997 24,845
Net book value 19,388 25,075
Depreciation charge for the year 7,152 8,107
4. Investments (Current)
2007 2006
$ $
Investments:
ASB Bank Limited 768,540 —
Bank of New Zealand - 500,966
Total current investments 768,540 500,966
5. Investments (Non Current)
Investments held by Tyndall Investment Management comprise:
Equities 19,315,853 20,345,492
19,315,853 20,345,492
Investments held by Tower Asset Management comprise:
International fixed interest bonds 8,702,013 8,168,354
8,702,013 8,168,354

Investments held by ING New Zealand Limited comprise:
Fixed interest fund 5,767,147 5,535,477
5,767,147 5,535,477
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Investments held by Walker Capital Management Limited comprise:

Money market deposits 1,041,659 728,420
Equities 9,804,540 8,144,795
Other investments 1,607 18,645
10,847,806 8,891,860

Secured investments (non current):
Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust 1,233,333 1,333,333
1,233,333 1,333,333
Total non-current investments 45,866,152 44.274,516

On 19 February 1999, the Karori Wildlife Sanctuary Trust entered into a loan agreement with Wellington Community Trust
Charities Limited. The loan is guaranteed by the Wellington City Council. The loan is to be repaid over 15 years commencing
1 August 2005. As at 31 March 2006, the balance, terms and conditions associated with the loan were transferred from
Wellington Community Trust Charities Limited to The Community Trust of Wellington. It is the intention of the trustees to
hold the investments long-term and accordingly, they have been classified as non-current assets.

6. Investment Income (Net)

2007 2006
$ $
Portfolio income-realised and unrealised revenue 3,342,430 8,315,789
Less fund management fees and expenses (307,178) (251,080)
Total investment income (net) 3,035,252 8,064,709
7. Contingent Liabilities
There are no contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2007 (2006 — $Nil).
8. Commitments
(a) Donations
As at 31 March 2007, The Community Trust of Wellington has the following commitments:
2007 2006
$ $
Less than one year 395,000 255,000
Between one and two years 20,000 30,000
Between two and five years - —
415,000 285,000
(b) Lease Commitments
Commitments existed for non-cancellable operating leases as follows:
Less than one year 154,928 146,267
Between one and two years 154,928 154,928
Between two and five years 44,151 157,503
354,007 458,698
Total rental expenses for the year ended 31 March 2007 is $143,095 (2006 — $125,775).
Commitments existed for non-cancellable finance leases as follows:
Less than one year 3,590 3,590
Between one and two years 2,722 3,590
Between two and four years — 2,722
6,312 9,902

(¢) Capital Commitments

There are no capital commitments as at 31 March 2007 (2006 — $Nil).

9. Financial Instruments

Investments are stated at estimated market value at balance date. Accounts payable, secured investments and accounts receivable
are stated at the amount expected to be received or paid.

Fair Value

Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial asset and financial liabilities is the same as the
carrying value in the statement of financial position.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The concentrations of credit risk incurred by the trust are managed by ING New Zealand Limited, Tower Asset Management,
Tyndall Investment Management and Walker Capital Management Limited. Credit risk also exists with the loan agreements
entered into during the year. The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments to be within satisfactory
guidelines.
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Maximum exposures to credit risk as at balance date are:

2007 2006

$ $

Bank accounts 26,803 100,299
Accounts receivable and prepayments 25,476 15,154
Investments (current) 868,540 600,966
Investments (non current) 45,866,151 44,274,515

Currency Risk

The Community Trust of Wellington incurs currency risk as a result of investment transactions managed by ING New Zealand
Limited, Tower Asset Management, Tyndall Investment Management and Walker Capital Management Limited.

Interest Rate Risk

The investments of The Community Trust of Wellington, which are sensitive to changes in interest rates, are managed by ING
New Zealand Limited, Tower Asset Management, Tyndall Investment Management and Walker Capital Management Limited.
The Community Trust of Wellington is also exposed to interest rate fluctuation on short term deposits.

10. Related Party Transactions

The Community Trust of Wellington has a code of conduct and a register of interests in regard to related party transactions. The
code of conduct requires trustees and management to declare any interests in transactions that the trust may undertake. In
the 31 March 2007 year, Frances Russell, the Chief Executive Officer of The Community Trust of Wellington, was also
a trustee of the New Zealand Affordable Arts Trust and the Wellington Zoo Trust. During the 31 March 2007 year, The
Community Trust of Wellington donated $25,000 (2006 — $25,000) and $20,000 (2006 — Nil) to the New Zealand Affordable
Arts Trust and the Wellington Zoo Trust respectively. Further, Frances Russell’s partner is the chairperson of the Museum
Trust. During the year under review, The Community Trust of Wellington donated $20,000 to the Museum Trust (2006 — Nil).
No related party debt was owing or written off in the 31 March 2007 year. In the 31 March 2007 year, Alma Andrews, trustee,
was on the board of the Orongomai Marae which won the community award in Upper Hutt and received $1,000.

Audit Report

To the readers of the financial report of The Community Trust of Wellington.

We have audited the attached financial report. The financial report provides information about the past financial performance

of The Community Trust of Wellington and its financial position as at 31 March 2007. This information is stated in accordance

with the accounting policies as attached.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees of The Community Trust of Wellington are responsible for the preparation of a financial report which gives a true

and fair view of the financial position of The Community Trust of Wellington as at 31 March 2007, and of the results of their

operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the trustees and report our

opinion to you.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also

includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to The Community Trust of Wellington’s circumstances, consistently
applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether
caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in
the financial statements. Other than our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interests in The Community Trust
of Wellington.

Unqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.
In our opinion:

e proper accounting records have been kept by The Community Trust of Wellington as far as appears from our examination
of those records; and

e the attached financial report:
— complies with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand;

— gives a true and fair view of the financial position of The Community Trust of Wellington as at 31 March 2007 and the
results of its operations for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 27 June 2007 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
HORWATH AUDIT (WELLINGTON), Chartered Accountants, Wellington.

A copy of the complete annual report, which includes a list of the successful recipients for the 2006/2007 financial year,
is available on request from the office of the trust at Level 1, 28 Grey Street, Wellington. Telephone: (04) 499 7966.
Website: www.comtrustwn.co.nz

gs5021
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TSB Community Trust

26 JULY 2007

Community Trusts Act 1999

TSB Community Trust

Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2007
Notes

Income
Dividends
Interest

Expenses
Audit fees
Trustee honoraria
Trustee expenses
Other expenses
Depreciation
Total expenses
Net surplus
Donations during current year
Net surplus (deficit) transferred to equity

Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

Net surplus (deficit)
Balance retained as trustees’ income added to equity
Equity at start of year

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2007
Notes

Trust equity 2
Current liabilities:

Accrued charges

Donations payable

Total equity and liabilities
Current assets:
Petty cash
TSB Cheque Account
Dividend receivable
Accrued interest

Non current assets:
Property, plant and equipment as per schedule (at book value) 3
Investments

Total assets

For and on behalf of the trustees:
COLLEEN TUUTA. 21 June 2007.
KEMP BROUGHTON. 10 July 2007.

2007 2006

$ $
7,800,000 7,000,000
358,350 376,812
8,158,350 7,376,812
10,693 9,000
80,307 79,672
11,679 12,182
265,319 246,267
31,403 28,679
399,401 375,800
7,758,949 7,001,012
9,351,006 6,510,987
(1,592,057) 490,025
2007 2006

$ $
(1,592,057) 490,025
(1,592,057) 490,025
18,044,490 17,554,465
16,452,433 18,044,490
2007 2006

$ $
16,452,433 18,044,490
55,656 54,025
842,893 1,891,380
898,549 1,945,405
17,350,982 19,989,895
50 54

151,459 47,517
5,595,000 4,975,000
14,951 62,875
5,761,460 5,085,446
39,522 54,449
11,550,000 14,850,000
17,350,982 19,989,895
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Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

Notes 2007 2006
$ $
Operating activities—
Cash was provided from:
Interest income received 406,273 364,250
Dividend income received 7,180,000 6,540,000
7,586,273 6,904,250
Cash was applied to:
Donations paid 10,399,493 5,165,807
Operating expenditure 365,980 344,566
10,765,473 5,510,373
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities (3,179,200) 1,393,877
Investing activities—
Cash was provided from:
Net decrease in investment securities 3,300,000 -
Cash was applied to:
Net increase in investment securities - 1,420,000
Property, plant and equipment purchased 16,862 11,288
16,862 1,431,288
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from investing activities 3,283,138 (1,431,288)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held 103,938 (37,411)
Add opening cash brought forward 47,571 84,982
Ending cash carried forward 151,509 47,571
Cash balances in balance sheet:
Petty cash 50 54
TSB Cheque Account 151,459 47,517
Ending cash carried forward 151,509 47,571

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2007
1. Statement of Accounting Policies

TSB Community Trust is a trust established by trust deed dated 30 May 1988, and has adopted a revised deed on 8 February
2001.

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with this deed and the Community Trusts Act 1999.
Measurement System

The measurement system adopted is that of historical cost.

Particular Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the trust in the preparation of these financial
statements.

Property, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost and will be depreciated on a straight line basis over four years.
Taxation

From 1 April 2004, section CB4(1)(m) of the Income Tax Act (1994) exempts the trust from income tax.
Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at their estimated realisable value.

Investments

The TSB Bank Limited shares are stated at the value when gifted on 20,000,000 fully paid shares at 50 cents representing
$10,000,000. The net asset backing at 31 March 2007 was $11.01 per share.

Goods and Services Tax

The financial statements have been prepared on a GST inclusive basis.

Financial Instruments

The financial instruments are recorded at their carrying value which is also the fair value of each of the classes of financial
instruments consisting of cash, accrued interest, dividends receivable, investments other than shares in TSB Bank Limited,
accrued charges and donations payable. As stated above, the shares in TSB Bank Limited are carried at their value when gifted.
Cash Flow

For the purpose of the statement of cash flow, cash includes cash on hand and deposits held on call with banks.
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Changes in Accounting Policies

26 JULY 2007

There have been no specific changes in accounting policies and they have been applied on a consistent basis with those of the

previous period.
2. Analysis of Equity

The trust deed makes distinction between trust capital and accumulated trustees’ income. The equity of the trust consists of the

following:

Capital:
Trust capital
Initial gift

Balance at beginning of year
Net surplus/(deficit) held by trustee
Balance at end of year

3. Property, Plant and Equipment Summary

2007

Buildings

Fixtures and fittings
Other fixed assets

2006

Buildings

Fixtures and fittings
Other fixed assets

4. Investments

Other investments:
Shares in TSB Bank Limited
TSB Bank Limited investments
TSB Bank Limited investments — reserve held

5. Contingent Liabilities

Donations confirmed but the distribution is subject to the donees’ meeting certain conditions

6. Capital Commitments

There are no capital commitments at year end (31 March 2006 — $Nil).

7. Related Parties

Cost
$

2,070

9,913
136,232
148,215

2,070

9,913
122,311
134,294

2007 2006

$ $

100 100
10,000,000 10,000,000
10,000,100 10,000,100
8,044,390 7,554,365
(1,592,057) 490,025
6,452,333 8,044,390
$16,452,433 $18,044,490
Accumulated Book Value
Depreciation $
2,070 -

5,721 4,192
100,902 35,330
108,693 39,522
1,554 516

3,242 6,671

75,049 47,262
79,845 54,449

2007 2006

$ $

10,000,000 10,000,000
- 2,850,000

1,550,000 2,000,000
11,550,000 14,850,000
2007 2006

$ $

698,500 —

The trust paid donations throughout the year to community organisations of which the trustees may be members. These
donations were made on normal terms and conditions. There were no amounts outstanding at 31 March 2007 relating to

these transactions.

8. Reconciliation of Net Profit with Cash Flows From Operating Activities

Reported surplus
Add non-cash items:
Depreciation and loss on disposal

Add/(less) movements in other working capital items:

Increase/(decrease) in sundry creditors
(Increase)/decrease in sundry debtors

Net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

2007 2006
$ $
(1,592,057) 490,025
31,789 29,615
(1,560,268) 519,640
(1,046,856) 1,346,800
(572,076) (472,563)
(3,179,200) 1,393,877
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9. Financial Instruments
Financial instruments that potentially have credit risk are cash, accrued interest and accrued charges.

The maximum credit risk exposure at balance date is the carrying value of the bank, accrued interest and accrued charges. This
is also the fair value.

10. Publishing Requirements
A comprehensive list itemising all recipients was published in the Taranaki Daily News on the following dates:

Ist Quarter 24 July 2006
2nd Quarter 19 October 2006
3rd Quarter 7 February 2007
4th Quarter 15 May 2007

A copy of the list of grants is available to anyone upon request (PO Box 667, New Plymouth).
11. Segment Information
The trust operates predominantly in one industry — investment. All operations are carried out within New Zealand.

Taxation Reconciliation for the Year Ended 31 March 2007

2007 2006
$ $
Taxation
Net surplus per accounts 7,758,949 7,001,012
Add back:
Gross dividend accrued last year 7,425,373 6,738,806
Interest accrued last year 62,875 50,313
Imputation credits 3,841,791 3,447,761
19,088,988 17,237,892
Less:
Gross dividends not yet received 8,350,746 7,425,373
Interest not yet received 14,951 62,875
Non-profit body exemption 1,000 1,000
Loss carried forward 543,741 531,190
Taxable surplus 10,178,550 9,217,454
Taxation @ 33% 3,358,922 3,041,759
Less:
Imputation credits 3,536,418 3,221,194
(177,496) (179,435)
Plus:
Imputation credits converted to loss 177,496 179,435

Tax payable as per statement of financial position — —

Auditors’ Report

To the Trustees of the TSB Community Trust

We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of

TSB Community Trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2007. This information is stated in accordance with the

accounting policies set out.

Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation, in accordance with New Zealand law and generally accepted accounting

practice, of financial statements which fairly reflects the financial position of TSB Community Trust as at 31 March 2007 and

the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express to you an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees.

Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to TSB Community Trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and
adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand auditing standards. We planned and performed our audit so as to

obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence

to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or

error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial

statements.

Other than in our capacity as auditor, we have no relationship with, or interests in TSB Community Trust.
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Unqualified Opinion
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion, the financial statements fairly reflect the financial position of TSB Community Trust as at 31 March 2007 and the
results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 11 July 2007 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.
DELOITTE, Chartered Accountants, Hamilton, New Zealand.

This audit report relates to the financial statements of TSB Community Trust for the year ended 31 March 2007 included on TSB Community Trust’s website.
The trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of TSB Community Trust’s website. We have not been engaged to report on the integrity of TSB
Community Trust’s website. We accept no responsibility for any changes that may have occurred to the financial statements since they were initially presented
on the website. The audit report refers only to the financial statements named above. It does not provide an opinion on any other information which may have
been hyperlinked to/from these financial statements. If readers of this report are concerned with the inherent risks arising from electronic data
communication, they should refer to the published hard copy of the audited financial statements and related audit report dated 11 July 2007 to confirm the
information included in the audited summary financial statements presented on this website. Legislation in New Zealand governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

The above financial statements are for the parent entity TSB Community Trust and do not include the TSB Community
Trust Group information. A full set of consolidated financial statements, which includes the parent entity and group
information, is available for inspection at the trust offices at 64—-66 Vivian Street, New Plymouth.

A list of all distributions approved or paid for the period year ended 31 March 2007 is available, on request, from the office

of the TSB Community Trust, 64-66 Vivian Street, New Plymouth, or via the website www.tsbtrust.org.nz
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Restoration to the Register of Companies
Sea Haven Riwaka Ltd.: 2175
Winding up/liquidations
ACS Tauranga Ltd.: 2173
Albert Investments Ltd.: 2159
Alexiam Construction Ltd.: 2170
All Joinery Services 2005 Ltd.: 2172
All Star Cars (Lincoln Road) Ltd.: 2155
Aquarius 2 Ltd.: 2169
Auk Holdings Ltd.: 2174
Automotive Certification Systems Ltd.: 2173
Birds Building Company Ltd.: 2171
Black & White Trading Company Ltd.: 2156
Boat Electrics Ltd.: 2169
Brighton Property Investments Ltd.: 2175
Brumee (3) Ltd.: 2160
Carey McLean Ltd.: 2169
Chrysalis Social Marketing Ltd.: 2168
Commercial Flooring Contractors Ltd.: 2154
Concept Buildings Ltd.: 2160
Craig’s Tree & Stump Removal Ltd.: 2159
Dahiya Enterprises Ltd.: 2170
Diamondchopsticks Catering Ltd.: 2154
DSK Ltd.: 2154
Effective Business Transformation Ltd.: 2154
Englefield Enterprises Ltd.: 2171
Euro Wholesale Ltd.: 2168
Eurotex Ltd.: 2171
F J Catering Ltd.: 2154
Fidelitygenetic Ltd.: 2170
Golden Eagle Electronics Ltd.: 2174
Grayburn Ross & Partners (Putaruru) Ltd.: 2174
Harjit Gill Enterprises Ltd.: 2169
Harley Logging Ltd.: 2170
In or Out No.2 Ltd.: 2171
J. N. Construction Ltd.: 2170
Jack’s Contracting Ltd.: 2171
Kara Developments Ltd.: 2158
Klassic Kiwi Tees New Zealand Ltd.: 2157
Landworks Lease Ltd.: 2173
Leaney’s Immigration Services Ltd.: 2168
Leuschke Group Architects Ltd.: 2159
Mainland Rural Ltd.: 2168
Mann Consulting Ltd.: 2157
McKellar Property Services Auckland Ltd.: 2156
McKellar Property Services Wellington Ltd.: 2156
McLaughlin Park Ltd.: 2171
Mellencamp Carrywear Ltd.: 2158
MLH Engineers Ltd.: 2155
MNR Drainage Ltd.: 2159
Mt. Wellington Veterinary Clinic Ltd.: 2158
Northbrook Downs Ltd.: 2174
Oceanside Ltd.: 2169
P & E Leasing Ltd.: 2173
Pacific Concrete Ltd.: 2170
Paritai Painters Ltd.: 2173
Parker Construction Management (NZ) Ltd.: 2160
Phones Are Us Ltd.: 2154
Phrudan Holdings Ltd.: 2155
Pine Lands Otoroa Ltd.: 2159
Prompt Fleet Service Ltd.: 2169
Quality Carnation Ltd.: 2170
Riverlea Estates Inc: 2158
Route 9 Investments (No. 10) Ltd.: 2172
Route 9 Investments (No. 7) Ltd.: 2172
Route 9 Investments (No. 8) Ltd.: 2172
Route 9 Investments (No. 9) Ltd.: 2172
SAJ Enterprises Ltd.: 2157
Spitfire Roast Ltd.: 2156
Squeeze Juice Bar Ltd.: 2157
Stoneyland Truck & Trailer Ltd.: 2174
Sunder Services Ltd.: 2154
Teamm Decorators Ltd.: 2155
The Pipi Foundation: 2154
Thom Contractors Ltd.: 2173
Tinakori Ltd.: 2158
Virtual Floors Ltd.: 2168
Warwick Mews Developments Ltd.: 2157
White Coast Holdings Ltd.: 2156
Whites Contracting Ltd.: 2174
Work Free Ltd.: 2159
Zinc Ltd.: 2158
Crown Entities Act—
Appointments/reappointments
Crown Health Financing Agency: 2177
New Zealand Historic Places Trust Board: 2176

E

Education Act—
Appointment of commissioners
Caversham School
Amendment 2006/1225 (Caversham Primary School): 2177
Establishment of a school
Te Kura o Nga Ruahine Rangi: 2177
Land no longer required for education purposes: 2185
Electoral Act—
Registration of substitute political party logos: 2185

G

Gambling Act—
Establishment of committees
Lottery Community Sector Research Committee: 2180
Lottery Individuals with Disabilities Committee: 2180

J

Justices of the Peace Act—
Retirements: 2181

L

Land Notices—
Housing Cities
Dunedin
Amendment 2007/1407: 2187
Other Districts
Mackenzie: 2186
Marlborough: 2189
Roading Districts
New Plymouth: 2188
Otorohanga: 2188
Rodney: 2187
Waikato: 2186, 2187
Waipa: 2188
Whakatane: 2187
Whangarei: 2186
Land Transport Act—
Approval of laboratories
Corrigendum 2007/1507: 2184

M

Maori Affairs Act—
Land notices
South Auckland
Corrigendum 1964/522: 2186
Marriage Act—
Approval of organisations: 2180
Lists of marriage celebrants: 2180, 2181
Marriage celebrants removed from list: 2180
Medicines Act—
Consent to the distribution of changed medicines: 2178
Consent to the distribution of new medicines: 2178
Consent to the distribution of new related products: 2178
Renewal of provisional consent to the distribution of new medicines:
2179

P

Property Law Act—
Entry into possession of mortgaged property
TEA Custodians (Bluestone) Ltd.: 2175
Public Finance Act—
Publication of financial statements of the Crown: 2184

R

Racing Act—
Equalisator Betting Rules: 2197
Receiverships Act—
Appointment and release of receivers and managers
Braemar Lodge 2004 Ltd.: 2154
Leisureworld Ltd.: 2154
United Tractors Ltd.: 2153
Regulations (Acts and Regulations Publication Act)—
District Courts Amendment Rules 2007 (SR 2007/205): 2189
Evidence Regulations 2007 (SR 2007/204): 2189
Health Entitlement Cards Amendment Regulations (No2) 2007
(SR 2007/203): 2189
High Court Amendment Rules (No 2) 2007 (SR 2007/208): 2189
High Court Amendment Rules 2007 (SR 2007/206): 2189
High Court Fees Amendment Regulations 2007 (SR 2007/207): 2189
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Income Tax (Deemed Rate of Return, 2006-07 Income Year) Reserves Act—
Regulations 2007 (SR 2007/210): 2189 Land notices
Infectious and Notifiable Diseases Order 2007 (SR 2007/202): 2189 Rotorua: 2189
Securities Act (Belgrave First Management Limited and Covenant
Trustee Company Limited) Exemption Amendment Notice 2007 S

(SR 2007/200): 2189
Securities Act (Overseas Employee Share Purchase Schemes)
Exemption Amendment Notice (No 3) 2007 (SR 2007/198): 2189
Social Security (SuperGold Card) Regulations 2007 (SR 2007/209):

Sentencing Act—
Confiscation of motor vehicles: 2181, 2182, 2183

2189
Submarine Cables and Pipelines Protection (Tui Area Development) T
Order 2007 (SR 2007/201): 2189
Takeovers Code (Life Pharmacy Limited) Exemption Notice 2007 Tax Administration Act—
(SR 2007/199): 2189 Notice of intention to impose late filing penalty: 2179
Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act— Terrorism Suppression Act—
Policy targets agreement: 2185 Designated terrorist entities: 2183
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